
AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

6:00 P.M. - TUESDAY, MAY 7, 2019
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS

KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59
MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

ROLL CALL

CALL TO ORDER

ANNOUNCEMENTS
• Please silence all phones and electronic devices
• Appeals
• Speaker Cards
• Public Speaking - Ten (10) minutes each side and five (5) minutes for rebuttal
• Please exit the building

INVOCATION

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 2, 2019 MINUTES

POSTPONING OF CASES

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A PPEAR ERS

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES - APPLICATIONS FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF
ZONING DISTRICT OR AMENDMENTS TO THE LAND USE ORDINANCE REQUIRING
REVIEW & RECOMMENDATION OF APPROVAL BY THE ZONING COMMISSION
BEFORE ACTION BY THE PARISH COUNCIL ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. 2018-1188-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-I (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District) & PUD (Planned Unit

Development Overlay) & Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit
Development Overlay

Acres: 70.9 acres
Petitioner: Art Lancaster
Owner: Dc Val, Inc - Albert J. Vallon
Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 59, south of [)ove Park Road

& Campbell Avenue, S25, T7S, RI I E, Ward 4, District 5.
Council District: 5
POSTPONED 4/2/2019 MEETING

2. 2019-1383-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-I (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)
Acres: 28.9 acres
Petitioner: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne
Owner: De Val, Inc - Albert J. Vallon
Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 59, S25, T75, RI IE, Ward

4, District 5.
Council District: 5
POSTPONED 4/2/20 19 MEETING

3. 2019-1397-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: PF-l (Public Facilities District)
Acres: 1 .6499 acres
Petitioner: St. Genevieve Church - Rev. Jose Rod Lungay
Owner: St. Genevieve Church - Rev. Jose Roel Lungay
Location: Parcel located on the east side of St. Genevieve Lane, north of Bayou

Liberty Road, Slidell, S42, T9S, RI IE, Ward: 9, District 11
Council District: II

APRIL 22, 2019



AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, MAY 7, 2019
ST. TAM MANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

4. 2019-1411-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District)
Acres: I acre
Petitioner: Scariano Properties LLC - Craig Scariano
Owner: Scariano Properties LLC - Craig Scariano
Location: Parcel located on the south side of Brewster Road, west oIGrand Oaks

Blvd, being lot B-5, Madisonville, S17, T7S, RIOE, Ward I, District I.
Council District: I

5. 2019-1414-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-4A (Single-Family Residential District)
Proposed Zoning: NC-I (Professional Office District)
Acres: 8045 sq.ft.
Petitioner: Laura Rolling Guidry
Owner: Laura Rolling Guidry
Location: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 36, west of E, Third Street,

being a part of Square 66 & 20066 Highway 36, Covington, S42, T6S,
RI I E, Ward 2, District 3.

Council District: 3

6. 2019-1415-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)
Acres: 0.87 acres
Petitioner: Doreen Peacock
Owner: Doreen Peacock
Location: Parcel located on the northwest corner of First Avenue & Pine Street, east of

LA Highway 433, being lot 147 B-I, Pine Villa Subdivision, Slidell, S25,
T9S, RI4E, Ward 8, District 13.

Council District: 13

7. 2019-1416-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)
Proposed Zoning: PF-I (Public Facilities District)
Acres: 3820 sq.ft.
Petitioner: Lennie L. Crawford
Owner: Lennie L. Crawford
Location: Parcel located on the west side of East 1st Street, south of the Tammany

Trace & LA Highway 36, Covington, S42, T6S, RI IE, Ward 3, District 2.
Council District:

8. 2019-1417-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & NC-4 (Neighborhood Institutional District)
Proposed Zoning: NC-3 (Lodging District), NC-S (Retail and Service District), CB-1

(Community Based Facilities District), PF-2 (Public Facilities District) & RO
(Rural Overlay)

Acres: 12 1.434 acres
Petitioner: Jeffrey Shoen
Owner: Garrett Field, LLC - Gran & Bille G. Semmes
Location: Parcel located west side of Military Road, north of US Highway 190 East,

Slidell, S17 & 18, T9S, RISE, Ward 8, District 13.
Council District: 13

9. 2019-1418-ZC
Existing Zoning: HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4A (Single-Family Residential District)
Acres: 1.12 acres
Petitioner: Tina Varnado
Owner: Frank Bell
Location: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190 East, on the east side of

Panther Street & on the west side of Northshore Lane, being lots 12 to 25,
Beverly 1-leights Manor, Slidell, S13, T9S, RI4E, Ward 8, District 13.

Council District: 13



AGENDA
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
6:00 P.M. TUESDAY, MAY 7, 2019
ST. TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59, MAN DEVILLE, LOUISIANA

10. 2019-1419-ZC
Existing Zoning: HC- 1 (Highway Commercial District)
Proposed Zoning: HC-3 (Highway Commercial District)
Acres: 1.68 acres
Petitioner: Adams & Reese LLP - Marshall A. Hevron
Owner: R. M. L. C. Enterprises, LLC Christine Revere, Richard Revere,

Lisa Revere
Location: Parcel located on the southeast corner of LA Highway 22 & Trepagnier Road,

Madisonville, S42,T7S, RIOE, Ward 1, District 4.
Council District: 4

11. 2019-1420-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-S (Two Family Residential District)
Proposed Zoning: NC-2 (Indoor Retail and Service District)
Acres: 5130 sq.ft.
Petitioner: Grand Homes, LLC - Jay Ploue
Owner: Grand Homes, LLC - Jay Ploue
Location: Parcel located on the west side of I Ith Street, north of LaSalle Street, being

Lot 2, Square 30, Chinchuba Subdivision, Mandeville, S34, T75, RI 1 F,
Ward 4, District 4.

Council District: 4

PLAN REVIEW CASES - APPLICATIONS REQUIRING REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF SITE
PLANS ALONG A PLANNED DISTRICT BY THE ZONING COMMISSION ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. PR17-12-002 - USE: Revised site and landscape plan for Retail Center
CORRIDOR: Highway 21 Planned Corridor Overlay
ZONING: HC-2 Highway Commercial District
USE SIZE: 48,000 sq. ft
PETITIONER: JSB Hwy 21 Lots, LLC—John S. Bowers Ill
OWNER: JSB Hwy 21 Lots, LLC—John S. Bowers Ill
LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 21, south of Azalea Drive;

S47, T75, RI I F; Ward 1, District I

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES OF THE ST TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING
6:00 P.M. — TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2019

ST TAMMANY PARISH ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLEX, COUNCIL CHAMBERS
KOOP DRIVE OFF OF HIGHWAY 59

MANDEVILLE, LOUISIANA

ROLL CALL

Present: Cazaubon, Lorren, Parker, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph
Absent: Fitzrnorris
Staff Present: Helen Lambert, Karlin Riles, Jennifer Lange and Leslie DeLatte

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission was called to order by Mr. Davis.

INVOCATION

The Invocation was presented by Mr. Randolph

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was presented by Doherty

APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 6, 2019 MINUTES

Mr. Doherty motioned to approve; second by Mr. Bagert

Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Parker, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:
The correction will be made recommended by Mr. Davis.

POSTPONING OF CASES

1. 2018-1188-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District) & HC-2 (Highway Commercial District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District), HC-2 (Highway Commercial

District) & PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) & Major
Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

Acres: 70.9 acres
Petitioner: Art Lancaster
Owner: De Val, Inc - Albert J. Vallon
Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 59, south of Dove Park

Road & Campbell Avenue, S25, T7S, RIlE, Ward 4, District 5.
Council District: 5

Mr. Bagert made a motion to postpone, second by Mr. Doherty.

Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Parker, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:
The motion to postpone was passed. This case will come before the June 4, 2019 meeting

8. 2019-1383-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-I (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)
Acres: 28.9 acres
Petitioner: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne
Owner: De Val, Inc - Albert J. Vallon
Location: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 59, S25, T75, Ri iE,

Ward 4, District 5.
Council District: 5

Paul Mayronne came to the podium.



MINUTES OF THE ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

Mr. Doherty made a motion to postpone, second by Mr. Randolph

Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Parker, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Doherty, Drurnrn, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:
The motion to postpone was passed.

Mr. Davis recommended to move up Case 2019-1376-ZC to the beginning of the meeting.

5. 2019-1376-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Location:

Council District: 6

Wendy Jarred, Petitioner/Owner, spoke at the podium

These people spoke in opposition; Kelsey Humphries, George Monsted, Dewey Little, Marie
Hurnphries, Charles Monsted, Gasper Gioe, John Alford and Lynn Talley.

Mr. Richard made a motion to deny, second by Ms. Cazaubon.

Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Parker, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:
The motion to deny passed.

ZONING CHANGE REQUEST CASES:

2. 2018-1330-ZC
Existing Zoning:
Proposed Zoning:
Acres:
Petitioner:
Owner:
Location:

Council District: 3

Paul Mayronne spoke at the podium representing Mr. Herberger

Mr. Bagert made a motion to approve, second by Mr. Randolph.

Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Parker, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Doherty, Drurnm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

A-2 (Suburban District)
I-i (Industrial District)
5.02 acres
Wendy Jarred
Wendy Jarred
Parcel located on the northwest corner of LA Highway 41 & Grantharn
Road, Bush S15, T5S, R13E, Ward 5, District 6.

A-2 (Suburban District)
A-4A (Single-Family Residential District)
2.03 acres
River Park Estates, LLC - Cone Herberger
River Park Estates, LLC - Cone Herberger
Parcel located on the west side of Sydney Drive, north of M. P. Planche
Road, S18, T6S, Ri 1E, Ward 3, District 3.

The motion to approve passed.

2



MINUTES OF THE ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

2019-1371-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-i (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)
Proposed Zoning: A-3 (Suburban District) & RO (Rural Overlay)
Acres: 2.19
Petitioner: Joy Barron
Owner: Joy Barron
Location: Parcel located on the northwest corner of LA Highway 25 & C. Gotti

Road, Covington, S36, T5S, R1OE, Ward: 2, District 3.
Council District: 3

Joy Barron came to the podium

Mr. Willie made a motion to approve, second by Ms. Cazaubon.

Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Parker, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Doherty, Drurnrn, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:
The motion to approve passed.

4. 2019-1373-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-i Suburban District
Proposed Zoning: A-i Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay
Acres: 8 acres
Petitioner: Tayler Migues
Owner: August Joseph & Tonja D. Catanzaro
Location: Parcel located on the east side of Press Sharp Road, north of Otis Sharp

Road, S51, T5S, R12E, Ward 2, District 6.
Council District: 6

Tonja Catanzro came to the podium.

Mr. Lorren made a motion to approve second by Ms. Cazaubon. This motion was withdrawn.
A motion was then made by Mr. Doherty and second by Mr. Willie to postpone until the June
4, 2019 meeting.

Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Parker, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

The motion to postpone passed

6. 2019-1380-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District)
Proposed Zoning: A-2 (Suburban District) & MHO (Manufactured Housing Overlay)
Acres: 3.3 18 acres
Petitioner: Christi Olivia
Owner: Christi Olivia
Location: Parcel located on the south side of Main Street, west of Transmitter

Road, east of Villars Street, S33, T8S, RI3E, Ward 7, District 7.
Council District: 7

Christi Olivia came to the podium

Mr. Randolph made a motion to approve second by Mr. Bagert

Yea: Lorren, Parker, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:
3



MINUTES OF THE ST. TAMMANY PARISH ZONING COMMISSION MEETING

7. 2019-1382-ZC
Existing Zoning: A-4 (Single-Family Residential District)
Proposed Zoning: I-i (Industrial District)
Acres: 1.65 acres
Petitioner: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne
Owner: Deltus Mitchell
Location: Parcel located on the west side of US Highway 11 & on the south side

of A Avenue & on the north side of Amos Street & on the east side of
North Seventh Street, Square 69, Alton Subdivision, S26, T85, R14E,
Ward 8, District 14.

Council District: 14

Paul Mayronne spoke at the podium

Mr. Randolph made a motion to approve second by Mr. Bagert

Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Parker, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Doherty, Drurnrn, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

9. 2016-29SZC
Major Amendment to the PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay)
Acres: 104.17 acres
Petitioner: Kelly McHugh
Owner: Brentwood Land Development LLC
Location: Parcel located on the north side of Sharp Road, east of Westwood Drive

S39, T7S, Ri 1E, Ward 4, District 5
Council District: 5

Jeff Schoen spoke at the podium
Mr. Dan Shapiro came to the podium with some questions.

Mr. Bagert made a motion to approve second by Mr. Doherty.

Yea: Cazaubon, Lorren, Parker, Richard, Willie, Bagert, Davis, Doherty, Drumm, Randolph
Nay:
Abstain:

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT Mr. Doherty made a motion to adjourn

4



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/25/20 18 Meeting Date: 5/7/2019
Case No.: 2018-1188-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: Postponed 4/2/20 19
Posted: 04/17/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Art Lancaster

OWNER: De Va!, Inc - Albert J. Valion

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District & PUD Planned
Unit Development Overlay & Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 59, south of Dove Park Road & Campbell Avenue;
S25, T7S, Ri iE; Ward 4, District 5

SIZE: 70.9 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 3 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped I-i Industrial District & PBC- 1 Planned Business Campus

A-i & A-3 Suburban Districts
South Undeveloped HC-2 Highway Commercial Districts
East Undeveloped A-i Suburban District
West Undeveloped and Residential A-i Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans, “ below~). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.

Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family
residential uses, at a density — within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and
conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and
all supporting infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential — Conservation developments should aim to
achieve contiguity among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-i Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential &
PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay and also for a major amendment to the PUD to add 28.9 acres to the
previously approved commercial & residential development of 42.065 acres. The proposed addition is located to
the west of the originally approved PUD development and will consist of 85 new single family residential lots. Note
that a zoning change request to A-4 (2019-13 83-ZC) has been submitted to establish the underlying density of the
proposed PUD.



SUBDIVISION INFORMATION

Type Number of Lots Phase 1 Number of Lots Phase 2 Size

Residential Lots (Regular) 57 50’ X 120’

Residential Lots (Medium) 68 27 60’ X120’

Residential Lots (Regular) 6 1 75’ X 120’

Commercial Permitted uses listed on North and south sides of 4.9 acres
the plan future Cotton Creek Drive,

multiple lots

Total per phase 83 residential lots & 2 85 residential lots

commercial lots

Total 168 residential lots & 2 commercial lots

ACCESS

The site is proposed to be accessed from Highway 59 through a future 2 lane parish road (Cotton Creek Drive),
crossing the Tammany Trace. Note that the proposed crossing of the Tammany Trace will have to be approved by
the Planning Commission, through the process of “Entering the Trace ROW”. Also, note that confirmation of the
approval of the proposed names of the streets will have to be provided, from St Tammany Parish 911 Communications
District.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Required information Staff Comments

Title of the project, name of the developer, legal Provided as Required
description

Existing Land Use within 500’ of all boundaries on the Provided as Required
plan

Restrictive Covenants Provided as Required

Water & Sewer facilities Provided as Required (off-site Tammany Utilities)

. . Provided as RequiredWetland Delineations

Flood Zone Demarcation Lines Provided as Required

Ultimate Disposal of Surface Drainage Provided as Required

Environmental Assessment Data Form Provided as required

GREENSPACE

A total of 17.33 acres of greenspace is proposed to be provided within the subdivision, including ponds, passive &
active greenspace areas and access to the Tammany Trace.

Amenities Phase 1 Acreage Phase 2 Acreage Type of Amenities
Passive 4.7 acres+ 2.8 acres of wet 4.33 acres + 9 acres of wet Walking path, greenspace areas

pond area (1.4 acres) + 2 pond (4.5 acres) (only & connection to the Tammany
acres dry pond area calculating 50% of the total Trace (will require approval

of 25% of greenspace! through the process of “Enter the
allowable usage of pond Trace ROW”)
3.6 acres)

Active 1.3 acres Access to Tammany Trace &
Exercise Stations

Total 9.4 acres! 26% 7.93 acres!27.93%



Comments:

• Seating areas and/or gazebo should be provided within greenspace areas in close proximity of the ponds, to
allow the residents of the subdivision to enjoy the ponds.

• Considering the distance between the greenspace area along Pond/Tract CA-9 from the Tammany Trace &
other amenities, additional park amenities/playground equipment should be provided.

• Identify/delineate the top of the bank and the water line (different symbols) for the ponds.
• A complete Recreational Development Plan shall be submitted depicting the proposed amenities, the

location of the amenities on the plan, a time schedule for development, and the entity whom shall be
responsible for the liability and maintenance of the recreational amenities and greenspace areas.

• Formal connections to the Tammany Trace, from the greenspace areas, must be shown on the plan and
approval shall be requested through the process of entering the Trace Right of way.

DENSITY
As required under Section 6.0103 A.4.of the Planned Unit Development Overlay, the net density shall be provided,
based upon the underlying zoning classification, utilizing the formula (Total Area x .75 = x maximum net
density = _______ lots (units)), or the number of lots/units may be established by a yield plan
The gross density is based on the underlying zoning of A-4 Single Family Residential District, which would allow
for a total of 283 units. Based on the formula, the net density would allow for a total of212 units. The proposal is for
168 residential units, which meets the maximum net density allowable within the PUD development.

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN ANALYSIS
The 2025 future land use plan calls for the site to be developed as a planned district with commercial & residential
uses and conservation areas. The proposed development meets the objectives of the 2025 future land use plan and of
the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay. However, staff feels that more diversity could be provided with Phase
2, such as Garden homes or homes with rear garage access through alleyways.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an addition to the PUD and major amendment to the PUD be approved.



Case No.: 20 18-1 188-ZC

PETITIONER: Art Lancaster

OWNER: De Val, Inc - Albert J. Vallon

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District & PUD Planned
Unit Development Overlay & Major Amendment to the PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 59, south of Dove Park Road & Campbell Avenue;
S25, T75, Ri 1E; Ward 4, District 5

SIZE: 70.9 acres

/
1

I
/

Pr.’

MAPLEW000



OT00005’ 9020808012

940020 924020 bOlTS 0 STOOl (05 500250h102))45 0052200021.)
02010 022TSSL 50505 (12019401 000LTOS 021-010 9(8420)
(529 01002 OOAOTDIS 00 00201101292K 248 50.020 09800
5229010230005150222222 0100TOOT 950010005)

0222 902 00500102250 00100 10/27/1555. 1205

52109, 1105102 2TSJTOOS (0921.1110 5052500)

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS:

.37000222204 44 14 45
00 .5 00

40 t..~W..94o5o550 o3 45 52 04

08

13 ,~ ‘43*
~

(1W

SOFLOTS AVGSIZE HATCH/COLOR

55002T22L LOT (5004.03) 5 2.2 0501 005100

55000902 LOT (0022) 55 (22502204) 900150’ []
500021221 LOT 21032!) 5 (00 02200) 250200 2

50)0200505) 2~7 LOTS /250

20212 000205500 95022020; 0000000 20.2 0010002912 00050000 (0,0 0005)0 SOT 9043

(5052 2,0 0501 .20000222) .500500 (€552

005005T2L 000511 OOL002TI0I 2010120 — 22 000052T5004LTTS /2293 LOTS OLL0028.0

001212 0100TH~ SO LOTS / 31 00901. 11 LOTS 909 2250
0410000 LOT 50. lOS 20925 /00 LOTS 2 0,57550 FT / LOT

000092115009 TOOTObTOS 3T 103710202SF /O3L010SOSU

PHASE 2 STATIST/CS

SITESTAT/STICS: #OFLOTS AVG SAtE HATCH/COLOR

5000020DOL LOT (0004.05) 55 (5105 0000) 500220

SOSOO4ITOL LOT (900520) 05 (lOT 2005) 50520 LEE]
0050001212 LOT )L03K) 2 20.00 0000) TOOlOt

55 (200 2003) 29 LOTS / 000

TOTAL 00005500 5504000. 0500222020 (004 0000)0 OCT 9020 0200 2.00000 . 00 0205S 50

020 2200 000 00005(0.002054290 045000LL0500 02 02022.200 20901)22.0011

005005212 O€45T1 OOLO220004: 0429002 - 00.0 00500 OT0900LOTS /20+51 LOTS 0LLGS2ILO

501201 000011.20 LOTS / 00.0 00909 — 00 LOTS 919 02220
020200 LOT 522 22,0002500 / SO LOTS — 0095 50 IT / LOT

P040920204003 0021260022 LOT 2.752 22000 IT / 55 LOTS . 02 2003712 / LOT

2.202522

- D.s~sesr
(910/fe

—5/072:751-
— 75~

PERMIrTED USES (TRACTS A S B): RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS:
(I) 001060000 bITS 011904
(2(0002555 20202! 02 0102200 50700.5 0090022 05 2 54(0005

(0) COTORVI2 OSTOOIOII)OTS
(0) 0092012011 (TOES.
(5) 140401220000 000 20200.22125.
(5) 051220202 10020 1514
(7) 9090020249.1250 030 200LTO OSTOSJSIMOOIS
(0) 0220050 9200020. E.OCTOO2L 400 2020 52249002 549920

(0) 900102, 270002520200 720102542 0010100241214
(20) 010025017 20901020100550.09/2022212223902 055002110 921200

(21) 0020
(22) 011 2LO07320 1420910 4120 010-020322 10200005.
(22) 000 518905
(24)920122200442 LOTS 0010 6202000.

(TO) 00T010101 0.0905 (20 OJT0000 0224003);
(27)52011 00900000 220T0T255.
(251 00014201010 240 000TOL001TS (TI 200000
(25) 203 9052
(00) 50302025420 05T001204 001105 00 03506010 05 0001 00

(22)0000 500100 0040 TOSTO6 L00000TO7ICS
(00) 57002202 0509500500.
202) 00425 220 OOIO200L CSTTOTIOIS.
(00) 0060220120 51000 020200 000 TOO 2010940 00 OCT02

10012215(540 002 ACT
(25) 002500 00030294014
220) 10000 91003
(07) 211T 952210090 20 102)20 0 900621200 052 0 TOll 00 90001
(09) 21200. 20009. 0OAT5004L MC 501002500212100, 200502

(20) 251090491 221205 (010 021002! 00004
(001 9090. 9051 0010051 STOTCIS,
221) 00 0000201120
222) 29(209002 0020102.
(30) 00123. 90200 25920002002 2011025
(34) 10006. 0240000 2PSSTOOIITO HOTELS. 4010.52.
(05) O2TO2OTIO 50203 000 029320 T423ITOS
(30) 201020200 50205
(30) 3110000 00125. 50205 100 01002! 20509.
(05) 9012310 010000 220100095 400 705 OTOS000.
(70) OJT0009 00101 2.520 10 950—005020100 02(016. 900. 000

(00) 0560 052 296 02.0002 ‘06112900.

PHASES STATiSTICS (PPEVIO(JSL (‘APPROVED) I

0100500 00230000 10 20059L011 (220T9013 5205000
200/0 00T08 911120(5 OIL 20 00500252 52 TOO ST

0100(159 0 02002002! 22 500200 57 2 200020110 WITSOI)
WATER 5TS100 )SL7SLT). TOO 550210 02009 00771020150

(009211);

T9OIT-L000CO LOTS - 15001- tITlIST 90062633000 - 221.

029(29 020043 U4OT 0202. 50 30(50500LDOL) 05’ (200405021).

(2201000 500120 20—0243. 000110 10/19/20)

1004 5 12 (50 TEST 00055 0 0000 20 000 5500000 O.OS00T

00 1001 0 TOO 5600010 0000T 031550101020 T0021TT (20)

NOTES:

22100. OOIOOL 1260100410009.

nj~p~

Sc7 005004570 0055 55.55 ‘1
109 905 905( 100 %1~’o.’ l152~

I5~~
*75o,

WA rr~~ø*~??,.~Z)%.~

VICINITY MAP:
06 LI (.0000

I = = =

ii,;
3700035W (217 AC.000900500057

• oWe 000511.

GENERAL NOTES: LEGEND:

0.4 A90~

[EEl 0’T55~k 392205) -025003.02)54000

-5W021550H2120TS5240140000)

0203150 900(20500) 12051052009 -02200020 (000040)

- 01022250(0021; 40209o25061o6101 502)
(0000 L0201500120’4.O2 0005) - 9(1405

—509052000090(10000)
450002150000521 C) .9000fl00000P0655500.240

C) -~s~ss~o~ 95051010602

r

MR ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, LLC

9345 (n)edlne Ave 90(02 Rouge LA 70809 225.490.9592

0’3043~
0’020

054 45 20)
12330/45
01)8 25? 25 :52•TI’

5,4045.

DEVELOPER/OWNER:
10002010€ 0600LOPOENH. LIE
221220 LANCASTER
(0100 INOUSTT)TLEO BLIV. STE.
BATON 90616, LA 70000
PA; 022.0(3 5220

COTTON CREEK - PHASES I & 2
A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

PUD AMENDMENT PLAN — CONCEPTUAL PLAN FOR REZONING

CRAPHC SCALE

YntQ40- ~t?C-.- D P



1-
C-. ‘a.

0_’ •.~

•0,•_~ ~• S., •‘

.1 -

.4. . ‘

t4 •0~

0’

.74•

El .. ~

‘., ~
—— 1::

•1’ ~ 4740

4:21. % -

:1. :~ ~•

•‘~~

-~ A ~0

Zol 8- ‘w4g-zc.

4. _4__.
.4

_~. —~.

‘..~:

_0t”4. 9

.4

r

~ - ~ r 1

3~13

PROJECT SITE

4c~. 0~ -.

• ~ I

• ~ 4
~ ~ ..cot. -

- - ~~5: :V~:~ ¶ / F-.
~ ~ c -

1~ -~ - -~ ttlY :~ 4

- . t4d4%,~~ ~ ‘

it~ .~ ‘0. I t~ ~

—4’ • * _q-.>.:. ~

~~
~ ‘>~ .:‘~‘I •

—4 .~u •,

:1
•‘O •4~

.4

~0’

~.J I9I(.1u)W~I•

‘‘0

4 —

2
44

—l

0j

1~

-F ~ —4

—9-- .4. -. 1
- ‘e- ~ 4--

P . s,’, --- •—- - ,-.,- .~€‘4 ~ 44•

.,- :‘i~
- ~— .c. —

2 . • 4 •‘~ -

--4 _.t~_0t. .. _oI.-~?.._4 a H

I 1’-

l_-~- ,

— -4

-. .
—.— .4 P - . 4’—_

:~‘~ 1 4~~z,H’.q ~
-.7 . -

- 4~ ~ •-- ~ipe

-5

I-

— 2

.1~

__4 .4~•-

I._t:. -

r’ ,A’-4. S

-:: ~‘-

• ‘s 0
~‘

• tr1,~. .;-.I- ~

J%%.0. a’

I

‘4

0~

4• - 4-

4

4’.

N

co.
4

~‘ 0~

-(4 .9 ~-l.

a4?,.. 44. -

,~ ~*.401

.iw

4 1•

4-

If —

•2

— 0, ~ ~,

a - . j- ~

0~

0• -r

½-
• (1 ‘ ~% ~

.~: ~2;.:i~ :~. ~ • ‘- -&~-~ —

•?.— -~‘ 4’~~t
•‘2~

_4 • -‘.:9’4— ~‘ .4

4.

II.

—-4

to_N

90~. -

: a’ ‘9
0’ P

-‘-I ~ •‘

4. . o~ 4
,$ ~ ~ F.

-V.5
-

4:.

I

-:

- 4

4 S. . -.

4—ag
• •-~ •— :~
-if n’.t

:- ~
‘-:4-

r-—’
-F

-4-I. -

-

~.

:~

4’

41

- a

I ‘~ ‘

MR ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, LLC

9345 Interline Ave Baton Rouge LA 70909 225.490.9592

. •- s-.: . r”L:’9’~.tn.’ -

‘-at ~ ‘ 6•
r -r~~’ H-

—. • -v •_‘4-~? .9’ •s~

• -. i.- IL. • -F.;. , ,

“4
9-,

b

44

• 44 ‘-~4-

~- -V.
0~•t “-

t I-

00’

~r1
DEVELOPER/OWNER:
1414044009 o050LOPaFNt LLC
0000U0 L090u5109
4000 I4005I0IPLEX 01494. 510

BATON 00000. LA 70054
P0: 225.413.5250

I u

.4

.2 ~<‘
_lt —

~ ~~

I
.4 - ‘4’

‘c
I..

- ~:

COTTON CREEK - PHASES I & 2
A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

ULTIMATE DISPOSAL PLAN— CONCEPTUAL PLAN FOR REZONING

0.

GRAPH C SCALE

(45 70FF



ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT DATA FORM

Mickey L. Robertson, P.E., P.L.S.
Applicant’s Name:

11800 Industriplex BIvd, Ste 8 Baton Rouge La 70806Developer s Address:
Street City State Zip Code

Lancaster Development, LLC 225.413.5250
Developer s Phone No.

(Business) (Cell)

Cotton Creek PUD - Phase 2
Subdivision Name: —

28.9 . 85 ResidentialNumber of Acres in Development: ____________ Number of Lots/Parcels in Development:

Ultimate Disposal of Surface Drainage: Lake Ponchartrain

Waler Surface Runoff Mitigation Proposed: Detention

(Please check the following boxes below, where applicable:)

Type of Sewerage System Proposed: X Community El Individual

- Type of Water System Proposed: X Community El Individual

Type of Streets and/or Roads Proposed: El Concrete X Asphalt El Aggregate El Other

- Land Formation: X Flat El Rolling Hills El Marsh El Swamp El Inundated El Title Flow

- Existing Land Use: X Undeveloped El Residential El Commercial El Industrial El Other

- Proposed Land Use: El Undeveloped X Residential El Commercial El Industrial El Other

- Surrounding Land Use: El Undeveloped X Residential El Commercial El Industrial El Other

- Does the subdivision conform to the major street plan? X Yes El No

- What will the noise level of the working development be? El Very Noisy X Average El Very Little

- Will any hazardous materials have to be removed or brought on-site for the development? El Yes X No

If yes, what are the hazardous materials? ______________________________________________________________

- Does the subdivision front on any waterways? El Yes X No

If yes, what major streams or waterways?

.7 ,-~icc- wl?5< - 2C~



Does the subdivision front on any major arterial streets? X Yes El No

Future Cotton Creek Drive to Hwy 59
It yes, which major arterial streets? _____________________________________________________________

- Will any smoke, dust or fumes be emitted as a result of operational construction? X Yes El No

normal construction activities associated with site work
If yes, please explain?

Is the subdivision subject to inundation? El Frequently El Infrequently X None at all

- Will canals or waterways be constructed in conjunction with this subdivision? El Yes X No

(Does the proposed subdivision development...)

a.) have or had any landfill(s) located on the property? El Yes x No
b.) disrupt, alter or destroy any historical or archeological sites or district? El Yes x No
c,) have a substantial impact on natural, ecological recreation, or scei~ic resources? El Yes x No
d.) displace a substantial number of people? El Yes x No
e.) conform with the environmental plans and goals that have been adopted by the parish? ~ Yes El No
f.) cause an unwarranted increase in traffic congestion within or near the subdivision? El Yes No
g.) have substantial esthetic or adverse visual impact within or near the subdivision? El Yes ~ No

h,) breach any Federal, State or Local standards relative to:

• air Quality El Yes No
• noise [J Yes x No
• water Quality El Yes x No
• contamination of any public or private water supply El Yes x No
• ground water levels El Yes x No
• flooding/inundation El Yes x No
• erosion El Yes [~] No
• sedimentation El Yes x No
• rare and/or endangered species of animal or plant habitat El Yes x No
• interfering with any movement of resident or migratory fish or wildlife species El Yes x No
• inducing substantial concentration of population El Yes x No
• dredging and spoil placement El Yes x No

I hereby certify to the best of knowledge and ability, that this subdivision development will not

adversely impact the surrounding environment, inclusive of all the information contained

herein; and further, said information provided and answered above is accurate, true and
correct.

Digftally signed by Mickey L. Robertson
Date: 2019.0207 10:39:24 ~O600

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR/OR DEVELOPER DATE
(SIGNATURE)

r,t



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 5/7/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1383-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Prior Action: Postponed 4/2/20 19
Posted: 04/17/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne

OWNER: De Val, Inc - Albert J. Vallon

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-I Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 59; S25, T7S, Ri 1E; Ward 4, District 5

SIZE: 28.9 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 3 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone

North Undeveloped A-i Suburban & Industrial Districts
South Undeveloped A-i Suburban District
East Undeveloped PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay
West Undeveloped A-i Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans, “below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.

Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family
residential uses, at a density — within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and
conservation areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and
all supporting infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential — Conservation developments should aim to
achieve contiguity among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-i Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential
District. This site is located on the west side of LA Highway 59. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to
be developed as a planned district with residential uses and conservation areas. The zoning change is being requested
to establish the underlying zoning of a 28.9 acre addition to an approved residential subdivision (2018-11 88-ZC).
The 28.9 acre is proposed to be developed as a Planned Unit Development District (PUD) with an additional 85
single-family residential lots.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an A-4 Single Family Residential designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1383-ZC

PETITIONER: Jones Fussell - Paul J. Mayronne

OWNER: De Val, Inc - Albert J. Vallon

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-i Suburban District to A-4 Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of LA Highway 59; S25, T7S, RilE; Ward 4, District 5

SIZE: 28.9 acres

I I I

PP.1

~APLEWOOO



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 5/7/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1397-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 4/17/20 19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: St. Genevieve Church - Rev. Jose Roel Lungay

OWNER: St. Genevieve Church - Rev. Jose Roe! Lungay

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to PF-1 Public Facilities District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of St. Genevieve Lane, north of Bayou Liberty Road, Slidell; S42, T95,
Ri 1E; Ward 9, District 11

SIZE: 1.6499 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-3 Suburban District
South Undeveloped and Existing Church A-3 Suburban District and PF- 1 Public Facilities District
East Residential A-3 Suburban District
West Residential A-3 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes — Single Family Residential Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as village or town residential may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while rural residential would have the lowest number of units per acre, and may
include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-2 Suburban District to PF-1 Public Facilities District. This
site is located along the eastern side of St. Genevieve Lane, north of Bayou Liberty Road, Slidell and is currently
occupied with a single-family residential dwelling. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed
with residential uses.

Staff does not have any objection to the request, considering that the purpose of the PF-1 Public Facilities District is
to provide for the location of governmental and institutional uses to the public in the area. Also, other parcels of land,
located in close proximity. are currently zoned PF-1 Public Facilities District.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a PF- 1 Public Facilities District designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1397-ZC

PETITIONER: St. Genevieve Church - Rev. Jose Roe! Lungay

OWNER: St. Genevieve Church - Rev. Jose Roe! Lungay

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to PF-l Public Facilities District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the east side of St. Genevieve Lane, north of Bayou Liberty Road, Slide!!; S42,
T9S, Ri 1E; Ward 9, District ii

SIZE: 1.6499 acres

I!
I
/

I

/

_1~fl~

S

S



-

0

I



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 5/7/20 19
Case No.: 2019-14 1 1-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 4/17/20 19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Scariano Properties LLC - Craig Scariano

OWNER: Scariano Properties LLC - Craig Scariano

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Brewster Road, west of Grand Oaks Blvd, being lot B-5,
Madisonville; S17, T75, R1OE; Ward 1, District I

SIZE: I acre

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-2 Suburban District
East Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
South Residential (Grand Oaks Sub.) A-4 Single-Family Residential District
West Residential (Raiford Oaks Sub.) PUD Planned Unit Development Overlay

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The applicant is requesting to change the zoning of the property from A-2 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban.
District. The site is located on the south side of Brewster Road, west of Grand Oaks Blvd, being lotB-5, Madisonville.
The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential uses. Staff does not have any objection
to the request, considering that the abutting residential subdivisions to the south & west have similar or higher density
than the A-3 Suburban District Zoning Designation.

Note that the objective of the request is to allow for the creation of two single-family residential parcels.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an A-3 Suburban District designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-141 1-ZC

PETITIONER: Scariano Properties LLC - Craig Scariano

OWNER: Scariano Properties LLC - Craig Scariano

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-3 Suburban District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of Brewster Road, west of Grand Oaks Blvd, being lot B-5,
Madisonville; S17, T7S, R1OE; Ward 1, District 1

SIZE: 1 acre

r~i
L_.._...J



NOYL. NO I3UILLIINC SET BACKS ARC SHOWN.

NO
OwNER OR COSFRACTOR IS RESPONSIIJI F
F OR OOTAININC IIUI,OINC SETFIALYS
I3EFORE CONS FRUCTION BEGINS.

Ll~C1 END

• 1/2” RON AOl) FOIJNO
O 1/2” IRON ROO SET

A “ MAC) HAiL SET

II PROF EN F ‘~ IH OF All 0 IN I LOOP
/ Ni I BA 000 ii IV N/A 1’ NM

ANC C NO ‘2’ 20’ 020 1. R~ V 10/1 1/1311

Il/I, ‘(
H N H H 1, ‘.1’ II I

,l’. ii ,‘~ ii 11114’ I’ H H. ,1l
I, I, 1,1’ ‘II 1~’ 1, ‘‘‘ ‘ii Hill Jill

1111’

~~1/l9

‘I l,,’lI 1’, ‘ ‘, ‘~ II’ ~‘
Hi,,’ , 1’ 1 I I, I

ELEVATIONS SHOWN NEREON ARE REFERENCEO TO THE
C/C OF INC STREET ASSUIIEO FT ‘000

REFERENCE. A MINOR SLICIOIVISION PLAY 01 4.95 ACRES,
01’ TIllS lOAM, RECOROCO lOll RECORO 07/22/2014.
MAP NO. 5280C.

lHii,HHIH1JH SLIJULI Oi~

L0’I’ 13—5, OI~ A MINOR SUBDIVISION,
SECTION 17, T—7—S, R—IO—E,
GREENSE3URG LAND DISTRICT,
ST. TAMANY PARISH LA.

ScarLsrio i’1ropertles, LLC

KELLY J. McHUGH & ASSOC., INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
B’lS GALVEZ ST., MANOEVILLE, LA, 826—5611

Zo~1 _j~4~2-Q~

BREWSTER RD.
i CCCV. 19 tHE C/C OF .1

Tilt ,ITRIFT —1000 ~ It, H I H I” ALl

~, ~ A1 A
BREWS/CR RO,/~J/ EAST 253.24’ \~‘\ ~ P/C

.1’ “~

12413’

CCLV C ~‘~3P OF
LAB l07.r~ LOT B—5

ID
ID

B’
‘“H

FR

CO
‘“H

ID
ID
ID
ID

20

\5.5/ ~T

III
3’)

a

z

FR LOT B—4
B”
CO
ID
ID

ID
ID

(/2
lO’PlIl’/AIC 1)11111

,_/i”HND UIiLlI’l SCI1VITHIE

S 89°59’33” W 253.42’ ‘~ I

(REF 1140.) ‘\

GRAND OAKS ROOD PH 2 H

92 91

‘11,1 — I’ SQ 1HII ‘2/13/17
MOM ~l4 ‘s~ 17—780

1,1 III’) 04/11/18. 04/25/18, 02/13/19. 1)2/11/19



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/25/2019 Meeting Date: 5/7/2019
Case No.: 2019-1414-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended,
Posted: 04/17/19 Postponed, Denied

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Laura Rolling Guidry

OWNER: Laura Rolling Guidry

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4A Single-Family Residential District to NC-i Professional Office District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 36, west of E. Third Street, being a part of Square
66 & 20066 Highway 36, Covington; S42, T6S, Ri 1E; Ward 2, District 3

SIZE: 8,045 sq.ft.

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Commercial and Residential NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District
East Residential NC-i Professional Office District
South Residential A-4A Single Family Residential District
West Commercial and Residential A-4A Single Family Residential District

Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Commercial - Sales outlets for goods and services. Several levels or forms of commercial structures include; limited
or specialty; neighborhood service centers; generous “highway commercial” uses; offices; public uses; planned
mixed commercial and residential centers, and the traditional village or town central business district.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-4A Single-Family Residential District to NC-i Professional
Office District. This site is located on the south side of LA Highway 36, west of E. Third Street, being a part of
Square 66 & 20066 Highway 36, Covington. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with
commercial uses. Staff does not have any objection to the request, considering that the lots to the north and east of
the petitioned property are zoned commercial.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a NC-i Professional Office District designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1414-ZC

PETITIONER: Laura Rolling Guidry

OWNER: Laura Rolling Guidry

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4A Single-Family Residential District to NC-i Professional Office District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the south side of LA Highway 36, west of E. Third Street, being a part of Square 66
& 20066 Highway 36, Covington ; S42, T6S, Ri iE; Ward 2, District 3

SIZE: 8045 sq.ft.

IL I



Reference:
1) A Survey Plot showing subject property by Robert
Berlin, Dated 9—29—1956, for W.A. Chandler, et al
2) A Deed of subject property in Inst. #951395,
also describing a piece taken by State Project
No. 280—01—05 in COB 714/635 as 40’ from
the centerline of La. Hwy. 36 with said area
being 550 Sq. Ft.

Bearings were derived by Magnetic Compass

0
‘4’

~ Ir’~:~

(N
.‘ 0

C~ 0

T 212’x..

x

(Must verity prior to Construction)
Building Setbacks
Front:
Side:
Rear:
Side Street:

SERV111JDES SHOWN fIEREON (IF ANY) ARE NOT NECESSARILY EXCLUSIVE.
SERVITUDES OF RECORD AS SHOWN ON liThE OPINION OR liThE POIJCY
WILL BE ADDED HERETO UPON REQUEST AS fl-fE UNDERSIGNED HAS
PERFORMED No ABSTRACT OR TITLE SEARCH. THE UNDERSIGNED HAS
MADE NO ATTEMPT TO LOCATE ANY BURIED U11UT1ES OR ASSOCIATED
PEDESTALS.
THIS MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD DETAILED
REQUIREMENTS PURSUANT TO THE ACCURACY STANDARDS OF A C SURVEY
AND Ti-IC APPLICAITI.E STANDARDS OF PRACTICE CITED IN LAC 46:LXI.

MAP PREPARED FOR LAURA R0 GUIDRY
SHOWN A SURVEY MADE OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN A PART OF SQUARE 66, OF THE S/D OF 1

CLAIBORNE, SEC11ON 42, T6S, RilE, ST. Ti

THIS MAP IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH A PHYSICAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND UNDER THE
SIGNATURE AND STAMPED SEAL MUST BE IN RED DIR THIS PLAT IS NOT A TRUE COPY.

LAND SU~V~Y~NG LLC
5lb N. ColUmblcl Street, Covlrlqton, LA 1O4~
(qe,5) sq2-b21~1 ol~ftlce (‘lb5) ~3~S-O355 Fox
londsvrl@bellsovth.net emaIl

DATE:

LOL. Hwy. 36Apparent R/W Line
40’ +7— from the
Centerline of La.

~Z~ZE2L Ref 2 Area Taken by Sli

N85’5000 E—55

1~—
‘t’i
t’)

I

‘it
>
0
La

14.7’

8045.1
SQ. FT.

LEGEND:
El = Fnd. Chain Link Fence Cor. Post
• = Fnd. 1/2” Iron Rod

= Fnd. 3/4” Iron Pipe
= Chain Link Fence

~— x

— 54.9’ ><

Occupation
Fence

/ X

x

60.0’ .i./~

—~L-—X——-X~ X—i I

Occupation Fence
(Typical)

Note: Some items shown are not to scale
for clarity, dimensions shown prevail over
scale

a)
tO
In

S~’1 9’36”W—58.~O’

SCALE: 1”= 30’ 3—8----2O1 9
Terr3/LtturcGttidrySq~,cire66



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 5/7/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1415-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 04/17/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Doreen Peacock

OWNER: Doreen Peacock

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing
Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of First Avenue & Pine Street, east of LA Highway 433, being
lot 147 B-i, Pine Villa Subdivision, Slidell; S25, T95, R14E; Ward 8, District 13

SIZE: 0.87 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:
Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-2 Suburban District
South Residential A-2 Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing

Overlay
East Undeveloped A-2 Suburban District
West Undeveloped and Residential A-2 Suburban District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District & MI-JO
Manufactured Housing Overlay. This site is located on the northwest corner of First Avenue & Pine Street, east of
LA Highway 433, being lot 147 B-i, Pine Villa Subdivision, Slidell. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area
to be developed with varying degrees of residential uses including manufactured homes. Staff does not have any
objection to the request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a MHO Manufactured Housing Overlay designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1415-ZC

PETITIONER: Doreen Peacock

OWNER: Doreen Peacock

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District to A-2 Suburban District & MHO Manufactured Housing
Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located on the northwest corner of First Avenue & Pine Street, east of LA Highway 433, being
lot 147 B-i, Pine Villa Subdivision, Slidell; S25, T9S, R14E; Ward 8, District 13

SIZE: 0.87 acres



St. Tammany Clerk of Court - FiIe#4529B MAPS MAY NOT PRINT TO SCALE

REsUBDIVISION MAP OF LOTS 146—148 INTO LOTS 147—A &
148—B PINE VILLA SUBDIVISION. BY: EIORGEN ENGINEERING
INC. DATED: APRIL 20. 1983.

This is to certify that I hove done an actual ground survey
arid found that no encroachments exist either way across any
property lInes except as shown.

UOIE Setback lines shall be verified by owner or contractor
prIor to any construction, as an abstract has not been
performed by the undersigned.

NOJ~ Servitudes shown hereon are not necessarily exclusive.
Servitudes of record as shown on title opinion or title policy
will be added hereto upon request, as surveyor has not
performed any title scorch or abstract,

Page 1 of 1

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND CONTROL: AND THAT THE SURVEY
WAS DONE ON THE GROUND AND IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE “MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR PROPERT’i’ BOUNDARY SURVEYS” AS
ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF LOUISIANA, BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR
A CLASS “C’ SURVEY.

RESUBDIV~SION MAP OF

LOT 147—B, PINE VILLA SUBDIVISION INTO
LOT 147—Bi AND LOT 147—B2 SITUATED IN

SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 9 SOUTH, RANGE 14 EAST

St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana
for AO~IS/4~%

RICHARD B. TRANUM & HELEN R. TRA
Survey No. 20061434 Drown by: L.F.R. Scale: 1” 60’ T
Date: DECEMBER 4, 2006 Revised: 2—5—07 CERTIFICATION T anr~~&~P8~,, ‘~‘

~ i~EGISTE LO

JOHN E. BONNEAU & ASSOCIATES, INC. ~ pI~OFES~0~c~

i~ofessionol Land Surveyors e Planners and Consultants ( ~
1011 N. CAUSEWAY BLVD.— SUITE 34 0 MANDEV1LLE, LA. 70471 (985)626—0808 z Ti~ E
SL1DELL (985)643—2508 0 MANDEVILLE (985)626—3546 0 N.O. (504)456—2042 /‘ Professional Land Surveyor

HAMMOND (985)345—7641 0 FAX NO. (985)626—0057 0 e—rnaiI:jebco1@beIlsout~j4et Registration No. 4423

C

I
-‘SI.

160.3’

LOT 147—B2
lIePnovrvx,ns ear sxrowel

115.155 sQ. Fri

185.4’

I_yel

0
0
-4

10
-4

a’
0

/01 1’?7-~’

ieee’

0

5 /0? 1.~

~ l47~B2~
55’QQ’

Eel
z

0
0

/01

4

AND LOT

LOT /.//~1?

N

LOT 147—Bi /7
lIare~roes ear Siie~ffi) /
~ 50. FrI

190.0’

FIRST STREET LOT 147—01

Revised: 6/27/07 CERTIFICATIONS ~(no w.)

~‘4f~ZMAA~ f~yMiiY,~
APPROVALS

T MANY

tK~IE This is to certify that I have consulted the Federal Insurance ~~ ~o c
Administration Flood Hazard Boundary Maps and found the property _______________________
described is located in Flood Zone(s) “A—b” With ° DATE FILED
Dose Flood Elevation of 1 0 in accordance with Community
Panel No. 225205 0575 D Revised: APRIL 2, 1991

‘)~t&~~ ttJ~~S-’~)(’



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 5/7/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1416-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 04/17/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Lennie L. Crawford

OWNER: Lennie L. Crawford

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single-Family Residential District to PF-1 Public Facilities District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of East 1st Street, south of the Tammany Trace & LA Highway 36,
Covington; S42, T6S, Ri 1E; Ward 3, District 2

SIZE: 3,820 sq.ft.

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 1 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Commercial 1-1 Industrial District
South Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District
East Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District
West Undeveloped A-4 Single-Family Residential District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-4 Single-Family Residential District to PF-l Public
Facilities District. This site is located on the west side of East 1st Street, south of the Tammany Trace & LA Highway
36, Covington. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential uses. Staff does not
see any compelling reason to recommend approval, considering the surrounding area is mostly developed with
existing residential development and undeveloped land.

Note that the objective of the request is to allow for the placement of a wireless telecommunications tower.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a PF-1 Public Facilities District designation be denied.



Case No.: 2019-1416-ZC

PETITIONER: Lennie L.

OWNER: Lennie L. Crawford

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-4 Single-Family Residential District to PF-l Public Facilities District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of East 1st Street, south of the Tammany Trace & LA Highway 36,
Covington; S42, T6S Rl 1E; Ward 3, District 2

SIZE: 3820 sq.ft.

U



LINE BEARING DISTANCE
Li S SP49’87” V 45,00
LO S BW1O’33” F 7.35’

RITE blEW

LATITUDE: 302848.888” NORTh
LONGITUDE: 900429.779” WEST
(NAG 83)
GROUND ELEVATION: 24.8’
ABOVE MEAN SEA LEVEL (NAVOBR)

VlCIN~TY MAP

S

00 ~

8

PROJECT NO.
18-1170

TAMMANT TRACE 5 50”56’54’ V 7,l4’
(VARWBLE W~T~,79 ~ P09 (AS—SURVEYED~ 25~4~ POE (As—SURVEYED)

- - 24.73 ~ 1/2” R0BA~’/”30 INGRESS/EGRESS &
— —‘ -‘- 008 ACRESA \~.. FOUND / UIIum’/FIRER EASEMENT

~~ /
25.00 X 24.94 “(25,54 X 20,18 ‘/5 X ~

~2X2~7x~l8x2s:4250~ ~4.87~

X 25.12 X 25.07 0 25.35 0 25.32 5/8” RESAR SW 25~2~~4~~ J 1 .~ ~

N 891033 5? 6110

NO BUILDINGS ~ / ~
NEARARER ~ 7/ ,—z z

GRASSES OF SITE ~ ./~. ~S9 ‘~
O 20.14 X 25.07 X 25.23 X 25.32 X 25.38 P09 (AS—SURVEYED)__,UN_.25.97 5 2 6 ._ <

30’ INORESS/EGRESS & I >~
UTIUO’/FIBER EASEMENT (0 I N
220.4 SQJ’T,± b “
0.01 ACRES± r~

25.65 5 ~‘ iX 25.18 0 20,10 X 23.19 0 25.24 X 25.33 X 25.38 X 25.33 X >-< I
25.36 ~

GRASSED S

25.53j~ H6~
O 20.25 X 20.18 2 25.20 X 25.23 X 20.31 X 25.29 0 25.25 X ~“ “5 I

25.29

25.37I~25,22 X 23.23 X 25.22 3 25,26 X 25.21 0 25.16 0 7’
25.21 0

SQUARES 77 & 78 I’ /
NEW CLNIRBOR1tE I /

PARENT TRACT
PARCEL NO. 1380802484 T
CRAWFORD, LENNIE L JR

2.26 ACRES PER TAX RECORD

PARCEL NO. NOT AVAILABLE
OWNER INFORMATION NOT AVAILABLE

~
IRON P114

FOUND

BOCIJE FALATA AVENUE
(SO’ WIDE ASPHALT ROAD)

~

To/Nfl/n neAt

~moE~YAorv

SURVEYOR’S NOTES

1. This lo a Rowland Tower Survey, mode on the ground under She
supervision of 0 Louisiana Registered Land Surveyor. Dote of field
survey is April 25, 2018.
2. The following surveying instruments were Used at time of field visit:
Nikon NPL—352, Totol Station, Reflectorless God Hiper ÷ Legocy S RTK,
GO 1HZ.
3. Bearings ore based on Louisiana South State Plane Coordinates NAO
83 by GPS observation.
4. No underground utilities, Underground encroachments or building
foundations were measured or located as a part of this survey, Unless
otherwise shown. Trees and shrubs not located, unless otherwise
shown.
5. Benchmark used in a GPS Continuously Operating Reference Stotion,
PlO 008512. Onsite benchmark is as shown hereon. Elevationn shown
are in feet and refer to NAVD 88,
8. This survey was conducted for the purpose of a Rowland Tower
Survey only, and is not intended to delineate the regulatory jurisdiction
of ony federal, state, regional or anal agency, board, commission or
other similar entity.
7. Attention is directed to the fact that this survey may hove been
reduced or enlarged in size due to reproduction. This should be token
into consideration when obtaining scaled data.
8. This Survey was conducted with the benefit of an Abstract Title
search,
9. Surveyor hereby states the Geodetic Coordinates and the elevation
shown for the proposed centerline of the tower ore accurate to within
÷7— 20 feet horizontally and to within +/— 3 feet vertically (FAa
Accuracy Code 1A).
10. Survey shown hereon donforms to the Minimum Requirements as
set forth by the State Board for a Class “A” Survey.
11. Weld data upon which this map or plot is bosed has a closure
precision of not less than one—foot in 15,000 feel (1:15,000’) and
an angular error that does not exceed 10 seconds times the squore
root of the number of angles turned. Field traverse was not odjasted.
12. This survey is not valid without the original signature and the
original seal of a state licensed surveyor and mopper.
13. This survey does not constitute a boundory survey of the Porest
Troct, Any parent tract property lines shown hereon ore from supplied
information 094 may not be field verified.
14. Per information provided, the site is subject to Ml zoning. 100
foot setback required on east.

80’

(0lII0,IAklN~ SOUTH
CR15 NORTH

A GRID TO TRUE NORTH
(I CONWERGENCE
LA 0’37’

I~ln TRUE NORTH TO
~ 64409590 DECUNA11GN >
j~ O’S8’W
I)
I I COMBINED SCALE FACTOR 1/2
gj D.999B6D549 151
‘3 113

LEGEND
I’—. B,,
51)0
w

0 s~
U-

I
a
z
AS

O — 5/8’ REBAR 567’
• FOUND PROPERTY CI4RKER
A CALCULArEO POINT

P08 — POINT OF SEGINNINO

POC POiNT OF COMMENCEOcENr
POE = POINT OF ENDiNG

(9) = RECORD INFORMATION
(H) = MEASURED INFORMATION

PONER POLE
W TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

= rEMPORART BENCHMARK
NAIL IN TREE
ELEVATION: 26.80’

= FENCE

OVERHEAD POWER0 40’

w
SCALE: 1” = 40’

(3
C

13,
(0
o

(Xl

•8 0 8
0,5 ‘°wE
o 4/ 5w 0

5 V~ 8548
uJ .52 ~ 5

E~4
132 ~-5o.

FLOOD NOTE
By Rrephiu plolting only, the sublect
preperty appears to lie in Zone ‘C”
of the Flood Insurenae Rote flap
Community Panel No. 225205 023GC,
which beers on effeotive date of
Oolober 17, 1989 end IS NOT in
special Coed hozerd oreo.
Zone ‘C’: Areas of minimal feeding.

NORTH COLlINS
14482666

SECTION 42, TOWNSHIP 8 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST
ST TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

— h,_~ .~o — 2C2



PARENT TRACT (TITLE COMMITMENT)

That certain leasehold interest created by Lease by and between Lennie I,.
Crawford, Jr., as Lessor, and New Cingulor Wireless PCS, LLC, os Lessee, dated

,_, 2018, recorded in Instrument No _ of
the conveyance records of St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana, on a portion of the
following described property, to—wit:

Situated in Section 42 Township 6 South, Range 11 East, St. Tammany Parish,
Louisiana in that portion thereof designated as The Town of New Cloiborne and
being more porticulorly described as follows to wit:

Square 78, Town of New Claiborne all is mare fully shown on the survey by J.
N. Yates, Parish Surveyor doted May 18, 1901 and survey of C.R. Shultz dated
April 6, 1939.

60’ x 60’ LEASE AREA (AS—SURvEYED)

A portion of a tract of land known as Square 78 of the Subdivision known as
New Cloirborne, in Section 42, Township 6 South, Range 11 East, Parish of St.
Tommany, Louisiana, being more particularly described by metes and bounds as
follows:

Commencing at on iron pin found marking the intersection of the north
right—of—way margin of Bogue Falaya Avenue and the west right—of—way margin
of East 1st Street, said point also being the southeast corner of Square 77 of
said Now Clairborne Subdivision; thence North 01 degrees 09 minutes 44 seconds
West along sold west right—of—way margin far a distance of 479.88 feet to a
1/2” rebar found at a point on the south right—of—way margin of Tommany
Trace, Said point also being the northeast corner of Square 78 of said New
Clairbarne; thence leaving sold right—of—way, South 52 degrees 56 minutes 24
seconds West for a distance of 7.14 feet ta a 5/8” rebar set and the Point of
Beginning; thence South 00 degrees 49 minutes 27 seconds West for a distance
of 60.00 feet to a 5/8” rebor set; thence North 89 degrees 10 minutes 33
seconds West for a distance of 60.00 feet to a 5/8” rebor set; thence North
00 degrees 49 minutes 27 seconds East for a distance of 60.00 feet to a 5/8”
rebar set; thence South 89 degrees 10 minutes 33 seconds East for a distance
of 60.00 feet to the Paint of Beginning. Said above described Lease Area
containn 3,600.0 square feet or 0.08 acres, more or less.

30’ INGRESS/EGRESS & UTILITY/FIBER EASEMENT (AS—SURVEYED)

A portion of a tract of land known as Square 78 of the Subdivision known as
New Cloirborne, in Section 42, Township 6 South, Range 11 East, Pariah of St.
Tommany, Louisiana, being mare particularly described by metes and bounds as
follows:

Commencing at on iron pin found marking the intersection of the north
right—of—way margin of Bogue Faloya Avenue and the went right—of—way margin
of East 1st Street, said point also being the southeast corner of Square 77 of
sold New Cloirborne Subdivision; thence North 01 degrees 09 minutes 44 seconds
West along said west right—of—way margin for a distance of 479.88 feet to a
1/2” rebar found at a point on the south right—of—coy margin of Tamrnany
Trace, said point also being the northeast corner of Square 78 of said New
Clairborne; thence leaving said right—of—way, South 52 degrees 56 minutes 24
seconds West for a distance of 7.14 feet to a 5/8” rebar set; thence South 00
degrees 49 minutes 27 seconds West for a distance of 45.00 feet to the Point
of Beginning of a 30’ Ingress/Egress & Utility/Fiber Easement being 30 feet in
width and lying 15 feet each side of the following described centerline; thence
South 89 degrees 10 minutes 33 seconds East for a distance of 7,35 feet to a
point on the west right—of—way margin of East 1st Street and the Point of
Ending. Said above described Easement contains 220.4 square feet or 0.06
acres, mare or less,

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATION

I certify that all parts of this survey and drawing have been campleted in
accordance with the current requirements of the Standards of Practice for
Surveying in the State of Louisiana to the bent of my knowledge,
information, and belief.

PRELIMINARY UNTIL FINALIZED WITH SIGNATURE AND SEAL
this document shall nat be recorded for any purpose cod shall nat be used
2L!iSEA≤9L~5jjydyponasafincisurvey document.
Curtis N. Chaney
Louisiana License No. 4829

PLOTrAELE EXCEPTIONS
Stewart Title Guaranty Compony

Commitment for Title InsUrance Issuing Office File No. 6340 (12093)
Date April 9, 2018 @ 12:00 am.

Schedule B Section II

B 666

S

~

hi ~

ci

PROJECT NO.
18-1170

~ ‘v

Comment

Cannot be addressed by surveyor

Seen eat afteut the subjeot lease oree er easements and is not sheen hereen.

Sxc~stion No. lnstruWgflj.._..

1—7

Instrument No. 201 Naee

PA118NT TRACT oveRvIew N.tS.

TAMMANY T8ACE

SQUARE 78
New CLAIRe0RNE

PARENT TRACT
P11SCEL tin. t3t0t02484

Pf0Cft 110. 1101 OVSLISI.E cPA?lroes, LENIIIE L Jt
0911W I1iFCRII11TIOI1 tOT dtNLOSLE 2.21 AUtOS PiN Tk< nocoto

SQUARE 77
11Ev! CLAIRBORNE

8000E FAI,AYA AVENUE

II

>-
uJ
>
SC
D
Co
SC
LU

0
I—
0
z

W g~
I— B~

cr: ~,°

o ~
Ll~

C)
C

a.
o

Oct .~ ~

B 0
,1)e 5a,E
0) 0 0
.5° in

U) .~ 0

c~s ~-ina,

NORTH COLLINS
14482666

SECTION 42, TOWNSHIP 6 SOUTH, RANGE 11 EAST
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

2oL9—Na~ -z~~



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 5/7/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1417-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed,
Posted: 04/17/19 Denied

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Jeffrey Shoen

OWNER: Garrett Field, LLC - Gran & Bille G. Semmes

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District & NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to NC-3
Lodging District, NC-S Retail and Service District, CB-1 Community Based Facilities District, PF-2 Public Facilities
District & RO Rural Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located west side of Military Road, north of US Highway 190 East, Slidell; S17 & 18, T9S,
R15E; Ward 8, District 13

SIZE: 121.434 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 3 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential (French Branch Estates) A-3 Suburban District
South Commercial and Undeveloped A-3 Suburban District
East Commercial and Residential A-3 Suburban District, CBF-1 Community Based

(French Branch Estates) Facilities District, and NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional
District

West Residential (Beverly Heights A-2 Suburban District, NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional
Subdivision) District, and HC-2 Highway Commercial District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Planned Districts - Coordinated development on several parcels, usually at a higher density — but not in all cases -

than other parcels in the proximity, planned in an integrated fashion as single units including residential, commercial
and possibly other (institutional, recreational, e.g.) uses, as well as the supporting infrastructure and public services
they will require (See “Small Area Plans, “ below). Generally, such developments improve environmental qualities,
preserve natural environments, provide for open space and recreational uses, and for residential as well as commercial
uses, and are equipped with central utility systems and efficient and effective internal and external transportation
access in multiple modes.

Single Family Residential — Conservation - These planned districts would include clustered single family residential
uses, at a density — within the overall tract — which is similar to that of adjoining residential uses, and conservation
areas, following a Small Area Plan, and providing for balance, compatibility and integration of uses and all supporting
infrastructure. Such individual Planned Residential — Conservation developments should aim to achieve contiguity
among adjoining conservation areas in adjacent developments.

Conservation - Areas designated for uses of land, water, flora and fauna that appear naturally. Such uses may include
such activities as extraction or production for commerce; human enjoyment, hunting, fishing, or other recreation
within natural landscapes; or preservation of natural systems. The concept of “conservation” includes a private
landowner’s understanding of responsibility to wisely manage that resource so that it remains in good condition for
future generations (often simple referred to as “good stewardship”); this concept may also include the conservation
of energy through efficient transportation options as well as through climate responsive building design, as well as
the conservation of historic, scenic, or otherwise serviceable buildings and landscapes. Means to achieve
conservation are myriad and include both private and public sector initiatives — such means will be considered in
subsequent phases of the New Directions 2025 planning process.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-2 Suburban District & NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional
District to NC-3 Lodging District, NC-5 Retail and Service District, CB-1 Community Based Facilities District, PF
2 Public Facilities District & RO Rural Overlay. This site is located to the west of Military Road and north of US
Highway 190 East, Slidell. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the northern part of the property to be developed
as a planned district with residential uses and conservation areas and the southern half of the property to be maintained
as a conservation area for human enjoyment & recreation while preserving the natural environment.



The attached zoning plan shows the location of the requested zoning changes and the proposed development for each
zoning designation:

• 43.69 acres is requested to be rezoned to PF-2 and is proposed to be maintained as conservation areas.
• 27.85 acres is requested to be rezoned to CB-l and is proposed to be developed with a polo field and other

accessory uses.
• 15.74 acres is requested to be rezoned to NC-3 to allow for the constniction of several residential cottages.
• 13 acres, located along Military Road, is requested to be rezoned to NC-5, to allow for several commercial

uses.
• 121.43 acres requested to be rezoned to RO-Rural Overlay, to allow for agricultural and other permitted

uses. The applicant has also expressed interest in potentially requesting certain administrative uses listed
under the Rural Overlay as well as maintaining/preserving the wooded areas/forests and other undeveloped
portions of the land.

Staff does not have any objection to the requests, as it meets the objectives of the 2025 future land use plan by
providing some recreational, residential and commercial uses, while preserving most of the natural landscape of the
site.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for NC-3 Lodging District, NC-S Retail and Service District, CB- 1 Community
Based Facilities District, PF-2 Public Facilities District & RO Rural Overlay be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1417-ZC

PETITIONER: Jeffrey Shoen

OWNER: Garrett Field, LLC - Gran & Bille G. Semmes

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-2 Suburban District, NC-4 Neighborhood Institutional District to NC-3 Lodging
District, NC-5 Retail and Service District, CB-l Community Based Facilities District, PF-2 Public Facilities District
& RO Rural Overlay

LOCATION: Parcel located west side of Military Road, north of US Highway 190 East, Slidell ; S17 & 18, T95,
R15E; Ward 8, District 13

SIZE: 121.434 acres

caF.~

r

I
~~~.1

N.
)



5tep [3ack, Unwind and ~eIax the daq in lpJrn,

Peatores
OasIs (scsi unttvup, add RUt sods
Mat woe qest Indite, ithdci —
Olsile Prla,ra*
Orate PaUxL ad (icr
Polo (Mini ad CjMAST

Speud evade, (rireol, ad (.4a1)rnuup at tic Pads,
Kxeeiaxk rdpe us d,r4 Ira),

Wdsq Ink tlwnr~, icsd idvt.vtn
Paul Ialuu~
idd,tals ad Pcfiruha, StrEws
Oruliad ptcbs~ Solsrs,. i’kd,arre, ad pusan

ZONING PLAN FOR
ARR liFTED S ANCA

A CONSERVATION RETREAT and POLO FIELD
A PLANNED DEVELOPMENT

LOCATED IN SECTIONS 17 & 18, T-9-S, R-15-E,
ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA

~‘rniith ufronuli Itojoiro ZOIIlIAGA3 4
pliow7 4

LOT LOT LOT °°“‘ ~rovthiflrovdi ‘Itniolos
114 116 •AI~C~’ ~ ~ .~

= = == — 2~

LOT
‘~Is ~

ç~ ;v~H _—s” \

~ZZ’
~\ ¶%~“

~ç~fl \\

,75o105281805 \t 9

S ‘98
P5001950 1 \ \0 0AV~ IlK oar a

1805105050 IIOAJAC)
.Iuu \ PARCEL B

‘. ~_r—.. 0,~
nissan . .—. Lrow.a.ncnccnaoaao ~ \\

- EvtSwlG PRIR01000IIiIAY IlOIIfl. —

.0

masons a omAssaos~
wnnWaAnLwftSnoPaac

U NC-3 ZONING-LODGING DISTRICTw/RURAL OVERLAY (15.74 ACRES)
~ NC-S ZONING-RETAIL & SERVICE DISTRICT

ca/RURAL OVERLAY (14.22 ACRES)

U COT-i ZON1NG-CDMNUNITY-BASED FACILITIESOISTRICT w/RURAL OVERLAY (27.58 ACRES)
~ PF-2 ZONING-PUBLIC FACILmES DISTRICT

w/RURAL OVERLAY (63.69 ACRES)

2o~4i’ ~2 Q~..

ZONING LEGEND

I~ =/
I nH0~C~CtII~~t0 —
I 5abdivtotnn

55qaurn 12

EPEAq.d

SANDRAH A PEA/Off
(Worn Out SKI — 0015015517

ClocavlqIIntØAn /
5abd1’tsion
5quaro Ii —

LOT LOT LOT

‘- =
UO1ICOflflffRR
son.

9.-

6 nOSMIal$ARIAWmROIfl9 wflMHCWWflflW*a
snmoioauoaflown maa
‘CinEma

—55-

• 4_u/a
~-‘0

113

05051815
JULES A PEN

L:~r
i ~i

005115 (la-i

-, — //
00000.01 i~0X’~ //
Swoon — ~ 55115

‘~ p~’~ ~ ~r

SITl80M(AaIdiiRlIIVIS
soflRTTh 0105520
MLAWHNWMKIS1KISS1R
55505

(lIonnicT’lIuttto
5ubdtntoon
5quore 9

sn. 1500505 p~5 5030005

•~ 551105305

000son. zr.ar’—~, ‘3 NC-S NEIGHBORHOOD

\ I , £ GOMMERCLRL AREAAOJACENT TO HIGHWAY

ur ~~:- ±13.5 ACRES

,03,00,aulu
-o

8055050 fl53~0t •4~

n.H K
0050000 FUTURE SPA&

HOUSE RENTAL
44.15 ±3.6 AC ACRES

91cr
li~ -~

\ o.s~± ACRE
TRACT #2 ~. ~

—

~

50585

‘505

It I LIIFIAL IIEILAFIIIS
(ACTUAl DEI,INEA1 lOll
TO EE GI1TERI4I(IFT))

ufl50511

oar’s
IRS

u,v.,fl Pat 4.507 PASS,. EMIICOOT 005401W 00

Too..,.. 00515 0435 blasT.
3.837 ACRE 11 ST. 10004518050. 1000000

PARCEL
001535 111005025 80001 22

FLOOD ZONE NOTE
0*00521118_Ku ROOwa- 1555 1400020 nSa-AS PER

w~r~
50010000 RISA1S.

GRAPHIC SCALE

IEL
0388.20(8

EPA,. II’ 05800It
8100 SEAR

RISE 05
20180534



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 5/7/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1418-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted: 04/17/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Tina Varnado

OWNER: Frank Bell

REQUESTED CHANGE: From HC-2 Highway Commercial District to A-4A Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190 East, on the east side of Panther Street & on the
west side of Northshore Lane, being lots 12 to 25, Beverly Heights Manor, Slidell; S13, T9S, R14E; Ward 8, District
13

SIZE: 1.12 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 3 Lane Asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District
South Commercial 1-2 Industrial District
East Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District and HC-2

Highway Commercial District
West Residential A-4 Single-Family Residential District and HC-2

Highway Commercial District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: Yes

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from HC-2 Highway Commercial District to A-4A Single-Family
Residential District. This site is located on the north side of US Highway 190 East, on the east side of Panther Street
& on the west side of Northshore Lane, being lots 12 to 25, Beverly Heights Manor, Slidell. The 2025 future land
use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential uses. Staff does not have any objection to the request.

Note that the site is proposed to be developed with single family residences.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for an A-4A Single-Family Residential District designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1418-ZC

PETITIONER: Tina Varnado

OWNER: Frank Bell

REQUESTED CHANGE: From HC-2 Highway Commercial District to A-4A Single-Family Residential District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the north side of US Highway 190 East, on the east side of Panther Street & on the
west side of Northshore Lane, being lots 12 to 25, Beverly Heights Manor, Slidell; S13, T9S, R14E; Ward 8, District
13

SIZE: 1.12 acres

0



o - it IRON PIPE FOUND

a - moe rtos rouND
o — )1 IRON ROD FWND
o - iF IRON 000 OfT

H

H
Cl)

cz:1

H

N

z

0

CI)

H
0z

BEVERLY AVENUE
(NOT CONSTRUCTED)

1 )

r’

LOT 1 LOT 39

LOT 2 LOT 38

LOT 3 LOT 37

LOT 4 LOT 36

LOT 5
LOT 35

LOT 6 LOT 34

LOT 7 LOT 33

LOT 8 LOT 32

LOT 9 LOT 31

11 LOT 10 LOT 30
~ 2.2\~

,o LOT 1 1
LOT 29

L (N8951 ‘1 4”E—1TrLE)999 ‘—0—c -

~ EAST 115.0’
LOT 26~ LOT 12 -

.~)
t’~

N L0T13
3.0 LOT 27

~) ~ ~ 2.9~. D
~i -

LOT 14 LOT 26
EAST 115.0’

(N8951 ‘14”E—Tfl~LE)
~ LOT 15 LOT 25

.10

0::
0
2:

LOT 24

25’ 25’

LOT 19 LOT 20 LOT 21 LOT 22

25 I 25’
•1~

~

LOT 16 LOT 17 LOT 18

N7~.. ~
(N?5.30, j:j;—~--._

~TLe)

40

LOT 23

LOT
1.12

48,875,0

N

z
I—
D
0
U,

COPIr’IRCHT 02419
F4J. tORtS RESERIW

.0191 C. 0099190 IN A540CI91ES, tNC.

23A ~
~CRES

SO. FT.

J;;~ 74’~r.-~_
y

~

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY WAS DONE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND CONTROL; AND THAT THE SURVEY WAS DONE ON THE GROUND AND IS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE “STANDARDS OF PRACTICE FOR BOUNDARY SURVEYS” AS ADOPTED BY THE STATE OF LOUISIANA, BOARD OF REGISTRATION FOR
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS AND LAND SURVEYORS FOR A CLASS ‘0” SURVEY.

j95f455.,SIIRYZEE A aoraey by lynn U. Borgen with eurvey no. 1502 doted
07-25-73. SURVEY MAP OF

LOT 23A, SQUARE 11, BEVERLY HEIGHTS MANOR
situated ri

Suave pow nw~icnous~ The Reference Survey. SECTION 1 3, T9S, R— 1 4—E

2JM09Z04~14O~,5: This Is to Certify thot hove consulted the Federal St. Tamrnany Parish, Louisian~~~\IIIIIfi11,
Insurance Administration Flood t’lozard Boundary Maps and found the
property deocdbed is located in Rood Zone(s) OCe with o for ~ LOU,8
Bose Flood Elevation of N/It in accordance with Community
Panel No. 225208 0440 D; Revised: APRIL 21, 1999 FRANK BELL .~ ~ ~ .q4,~

Survey No. 2016 226 Drawn by: SPH Scale: 1” 50’ SOISo This in to certify that hove done on actual gi-wind ~F Thi~~~y is CnrtifirU8
Dote: FEBRUARY 20, 2019 Revlaed: earvey and found that no .ncraouhrnent, enist either BOY ~j ~~and Correct Bi2property linen eeaept so ohown. J ONNEJtU E

cantroctor construction, as an ebeteacJOHN E. BONNEAU & ASSOCIATES, INC. 5tQ~ :ba~k lines whon be verlEed by DInner and(orT~ LlC~

1011 NORTH CAUSEWAY BLVD., SURE 34• MAND~lLLE, LA 70471 S ft d ha are not naaeoood~ exciushe.

Professional Land Surveyors • Planners and Consultants eat been p~r1orrned h~ the undersigned.

(985)845—1012 • (985)845—1013 • FAX NO. (985)845—1778 Survltudog of record on eflown on tiDe opinion or tltl~,, ~ ~P~ ~ ~k~iid Surveyorpolicy woi be added hereto upon requeet, on
www.JE8COLondSurveYing.com • e—mail: info0jebcosurvey.com ~t ~~ ti ~e~rch or abet 9i~:~~L, ~ Registration No. 442

2 ol~~jL.I1~’-2Q,



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/25/2019 Meeting Date: 5/7/2019
Case No.: 2019-1419-ZC Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied
Posted:04/17/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Adams & Reese LLP - Marshall A. Hevron

OWNER: R. M. L. C. Enterprises, LLC - Christine Revere, Richard Revere, Lisa Revere

REQUESTED CHANGE: From HC-l Highway Commercial District to HC-3 Highway Commercial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the southeast corner of LA Highway 22 & Trepagnier Road, Madisonville R; S42,
T7S, R1OE; Ward 1, District 4

SIZE: 1.68 acres

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped HC-3 Highway Commercial District
South Single Family Residence A-2 Suburban District
East Barn PF-2 Public Facilities District
West Single Family Residence HC-lHighway Commercial District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: No Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Residential - Areas that provide for dwelling units. Such areas may vary in site design, structure design, and in the
density of units per acre. Certain areas such as “village or town residential” may include mixed uses and would have
the highest number of units per acre, while “Rural residential” would have the lowest number of units per acre, and
may include agricultural or open space uses as well. In between these two types of residential areas would be varying
levels of single-family detached dwellings, multi-family attached residential, and planned subdivisions for
manufactured homes.

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from HC-1 Highway Commercial District to HC-3 Highway
Commercial District. This site is located on the southeast corner of LA Highway 22 & Trepagnier Road,
Madisonville. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with residential uses. Considering that
the property is already zoned HC- 1 and abutting single family residences to the south, along Trepagnier Rd., staff
feels that there is no compelling reason to increase the intensity of the commercial zoning in the area.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a HC-3 Highway Commercial District designation be denied.



Case No.: 2019-1419-ZC

PETITIONER: Adams & Reese LLP - Marshall A. Hevron

OWNER: R. M. L. C. Enterprises, LLC - Christine Revere, Richard Revere, Lisa Revere

REQUESTED CHANGE: From HC- 1 Highway Commercial District to HC-3 Highway Commercial District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the southeast corner of LA Highway 22 & Trepagnier Road, Madisonville R; S42,
T7S, R1OE; Ward 1, District 4

SIZE: 1.68 acres

f



F.: SURVEY RI: FRED L lILlY
DATED: JULY 14, 1994
SURVEY RI: FRED L lILLY
C~TtD SEPT. 23, 1994

ito: lN~ b to certify that I have ulted the Federal
Insurance Mminbtration Flood Hazard Boundary Llape
and found the property descrihed IS NOT located
in a special flood hazard area, It In located in Flood Zone C -

F1RI4 ~ 225205 0215C.——., ~cv. 4—2—91

Survey of

TWO PARCELS OF GROUND LOCATED IN
SECTION 42~ TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 10 EAST

ST. TAMMANY PARISH, LOUISIANA
FOR

RICHARD & CHRISTINE REVERE

E S IUONl~IEj1QNS SHOWN ON THIS SIJFMY ARE LJUITED TO THOSE SET SURVEYEi) IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOUISLANA
RTh.IN~ThE DESORl~O~(’FORflISj-IED US AND THERE IS NO R~RESTNTAl1ON THAT ALL ~ ~ F
PUCABIE SD 000 lj(~RESrRlaUONS ~RE SHOWN HEREOIL THE SURvEYOR HAS WIlE
~Tm.E-SEARcu OR PUDU ECLST~$EAROH IN COIAPIUNG THE DATA FOR THIS SURVEY FOR A CLASS,_J~,SURVEy.

~. ‘.~‘L1’~’ 1~75i
~

• 7 ~;•~ •~•~j~•)

~Randa11 W. Brown & Associates, Inc. ~ 5, 2001

~• Professional Land Surveyors
~ Planners • Consultants Scale: i’=ioo’±

Drawn ByAMH

~cndall ‘~V ~ro”~n, P~1~~Y 228 W Causeway App Mandeville, LA 70448 Revised
~ (9~s) 624—5368 FAX (985) 624—5309

CONC, HWY~0.
MONUHEFO IA

C,

I
0

ll~

-c

513 38”02”W
Z3(~G5

494.85”
2/2’ PIPE
PIPE SET

(REP.) 1.0’

258.20’

c0IQ

:ii
t SET
(rrj

PIPE
PIPE SET

(REF.)

C.”

iT
‘N
“9
I-.

1.G82 ACRE5~

1/2’ rIFE
PIPE SET-\

1.G53 ACRE 5 *

300.00’ 258.12’

TREPAGNIER
CGRAVrL DPiv~,’i

-558.12’
ROAD-

21

PND
ROL~
37

DENOTES 1/2’ IRON ROD FND
l.XtESS OThERWISE NOTED

0
>‘

2
t
C

a
‘C

I

Zo L’~1 -l’-~1~ — 2.C-



ZONING STAFF REPORT

Date: 4/25/20 19 Meeting Date: 5/7/20 19
Case No.: 2019-1420-ZC Determination:
Posted: 04/17/19

GENERAL INFORMATION

PETITIONER: Grand Homes, LLC - Jay Ploue

OWNER: Grand Homes, LLC - Jay Ploue

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-5 Two Family Residential District to NC-2 Indoor Retail and Service District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of 11th Street, north of LaSalle Street, being Lot 2, square 30,
Chinchuba Subdivision, Mandeville; S34, T75, RI 1E; Ward 4, District 4

SIZE: 5130 sq.ft.

GENERAL INFORMATION

ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: Parish Road Surface: 2 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
SURROUNDING LAND USE AND ZONING:

Direction Surrounding Use Surrounding Zone
North Undeveloped A-5 Two Family Residential District
South City of Mandeville
East Commercial HC-2 Highway Commercial District
West Residential A-4 Single Family Residential District

EXISTING LAND USE:
Existing development: Yes Multi occupancy development: No

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
Commercial - Sales outlets for goods and services. Several levels or forms of commercial structures include: limited
or specialty; neighborhood service centers; generous “highway commercial” uses; offices; public uses; planned mixed
commercial and residential centers, and the traditional village or town central business district

STAFF COMMENTS:
The petitioner is requesting to change the zoning from A-S Two Family Residential District to NC-2 Indoor Retail
and Service District. This site is located on the west side of 11th Street, north of LaSalle Street, being Lot 2, square
30, Chinchuba Subdivision, Mandeville. The 2025 future land use plan calls for the area to be developed with
commercial uses. Staff does not have any objection to the request.

Note that the site is currently occupied with a retail/office building. The objective of the requested zoning change is
to bring the existing use in compliance with the appropriate zoning.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The staff recommends that the request for a NC-2 Indoor Retail and Service District designation be approved.



Case No.: 2019-1420-ZC

PETITIONER: Grand Homes, LLC - Jay Ploue

OWNER: Grand Homes, LLC - Jay Ploue

REQUESTED CHANGE: From A-5 Two Family Residential District to NC-2 Indoor Retail and Service District

LOCATION: Parcel located on the west side of 11th Street, north of LaSalle Street, being Lot 2, square 30,
Chinchuba Subdivision, Mandeville; S34, T7S, RilE; Ward 4, District 4

SIZE: 5130 sq.ft.

/



LOT?

~L-~V~NTM ST.

SflP TRIANSLe

THP SPTBACKS AND RPSTRICTIONS
SHOWN ON THIS PLOT PLAN ARP
LIM1TPP TO TMOSP SPY PORTH IN
TIIP DPSCRIPTION PURNISHPD TO US.
PPSz&NTp~i RPCOMMPNPS THAT
SPTBACKS AND LOT DIMPNSIONS BP
CONFIRMP[) B’( PROPPSSIONAL. LAND
SURVPYOR AND, OWNPR BPFORP
LOCATION OP 5UILDINO IS
PSTABLISMPD,

MEMBER ~ FOR

A U ~RANP HQM~S LLC
m LOT 2, CMINCHUBA ~/P Engineering, LLC
D SI TAMMANY PARISH, LA St. Tammany Parish, LA.

.~,

~ PLOT PLAN [~ODE LIVING AREA U.B. iNDEX

~ SCALE 1=200 - 1310 1375 ~23O

LANDSCAPIN& KPY

CLASS ‘K TRPPS

CLASS ~ TRPPS

~C (SHRUBS)

U
• CLASS

~1-OOD ZON~ - _____

WIND ZONS - 30 MPH

PRONT
SIPPS
RPAR
SOP STRPI3T

4’
5,
5,
N/A

le~~ k-~zo -‘lc,



PLAN REVIEW STAFF REPORT

Date: 04/25/19
CASE NO.: PR17-12-002
Posted: 04/17/19

PETITIONER:
OWNER:
PROPOSED USE:
PREVIOUS/CURRENT USE:
SQ. FT. OF USE:
GROSS AREA LOT SIZE:
ZONING CLASSIFICATION:
CORRIDOR:
LOCATION:
District 1

Meeting Date: May 7, 2019
Determination: Approved, Amended, Postponed, Denied

JSB Hwy 2lLots, LLC - John S. Bowers III
JSB Hwy 2lLots, LLC - John S. Bowers III
Retail Center
Undeveloped
48,000 sq. ft.
3.7 acres
HC-2 Highway Commercial District
Highway 21 Planned Corridor Overlay
Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 21, south of Azalea Drive; S47, T7S, RI 1E; Ward 1,

SITE ASSESSMENT
ACCESS ROAD INFORMATION
Type: State Road Surface; 5 lane asphalt Condition: Good

LAND USE CONSIDERATIONS
Surrounding Land Use and Zoning:
Direction Land Use
North Apartments & Undeveloped
South Single Family Residential
East Undeveloped
West Commercial/office
Existing development? Yes

Zoning
HC-2 Highway Commercial District
A-2 Suburban District
HC-2 Highway Commercial District
HC-2 Highway Commercial District

Multi occupancy development? Yes

STAFF COMMENTS:
Petitioner is requesting a review of the revised site and landscape plan submitted for the site located on the east side of LA Highway
21, Covington.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Staff recommends postponement of the case until the required information listed below is provided:

1. The plan does not show parking calculations and building uses. Provide the total number of required and provided parking
spaces according to each commercial use.

2. The parking design has various layout problems relating to the location of the parking islands and drive aisles, which need to
be modified for adequate circulation and access to parking spaces. Staff recommends redesign of islands specifically near
Buildings #1, #5 and #7. Also, there is a concern with the location of the new drop off area, proposed along the side of Building
#2, which may cause congestion with the flow of(2) drive thru lanes, located next to the existing 6,000 sq.ft. building.

3. Information shall be provided in regards to the location of a potential new driveway, from Hwy 21, for Building 7, to confirm
that the Hwy 21 Planned Corridor landscaping requirements detention requirements and all other Parish requirements are meet.

4. Since a large portion of the required buffer trees and live oaks on the site have been damaged or removed during construction,
staff recommends the following actions:

• Install hard fencing around any trees for which the applicant seeks credit.
• Confirm the health of the trees to remain and be preserved. Provide report from arborist outlining recommended

remedial actions to preserve the trees.
• Verify that construction, utilities and drainage that will be taking place during future construction will not further

damage the existing & remaining trees to be preserved on the site.
5. Note the plan calls for 2 of the 13 live oaks on the site to be preserved. Staff recommends that the applicant modify the parking

closest to Hwy 21 to ensure survival of the 2 live oaks. Note that no parking or grading is allowed beneath the dripline of these
trees.

6. Provide the required 4’ minimum space/sidewalk between the parking lot and building façade on Buildings #2, #3 and #4.
7. Since the revised plan shows the location of a dry detention pond within the Hwy 21 buffer, information shall be provided to

confirm that all detention has been accounted for and show on the plan and confirm that no other detention will be proposed in
the Hwy 21 buffer.

8. Provide list of variances to be requested, including but not limited to the following:
• Remove required buffer trees within the North, South and East Buffers and replant to minimum required standards.
• Removal of trees within the Hwy 21 Corridor buffer to allow for detention pond.
• Removal of the 11 of 13 live oaks on the site and mitigate with new live oaks per the plan.

9. An 8’ opaque screen shall be provided along the rear of the property line, abutting residential zoning.
10. Indicate on plan reduction of sideyard setback from 10’ to 7.8’ approved as 2018-1322-BOA.
11. Applicant will have to confirm that DOTD and STP Engineering have review and approved the traffic study for both phases of

this development.
12. Note that property owner shall be responsible for the maintenance and the replacement of the required plant materials.
13. Provide an exterior lighting plan meeting the Unified Development Code, Division 4 Lighting Regulations.

NOTE TO PETITIONER
There is a 10 day appeals period following the Zoning Commission decision. If the request is approved, permits will not be issued until
this 10 day period has elapsed. The petitioner shall have one year to obtain the appropriate building permits or occupy the site from the
date of approval of the St. Tammany Parish Zoning Commission, unless otherwise stipulated by the St. Tammany Parish Zoning
Commission.



CASE NO.:
PETITIONER
OWNER
PROPOSED USE:
PREVIOUS/CURRENT USE:
SQ. FT. OF USE:
GROSS AREA LOT SIZE:
ZONING CLASSIFICATION:
CORRIDOR:
LOCATION:
District I

PR1 7-12-002
JSB Hwy 2lLots, LLC - John S. Bowers III
JSB Hwy 2lLots, LLC - John S. Bowers III
Retail Center
Undeveloped
48,000 sq. ft.
3.7 acres
HC-2 Highway Commercial District
Highway 21 Planned Corridor Overlay
Parcel located on the east side of LA Highway 21, south of Azalea Drive; S47, T7S, Ri 1E; Ward 1,

PT ~ AT

A



I.

Site \d)cinity Map

Azalea Gardens-Plant Material List

Commeraal Acmss Highway
(LAFtA~21

COS JL~n~peB er) .... ~ ‘..,~ b~ ~ 0

~~

/~ j-~L) ~,. I -

~IILiIIIfl~ ___ i._ IJ
\fiJJJ_LLLL~ ___ BU~D~NGi -

~B~NGS~50LL~ ___ (‘~ ~

~ N

~ cD ____ ______ i≤n~
~ i~HHHKi~) ~LJ~ cLJ~ I~

C~E1~ LU I 1LLLJ ______ II~~ ~Li4 Jj~
______________________ I IF~i I BIJLDING 2 BLJLDING 3 - BIL~NG ~ Lnd 10Cr)
~oodngZon~/ D,roCTlorI J ~ I (11,760S9 (11,750SF) (11,760SF) 4

— 4 _. _,< ~

____ RredLonl.aoPrB6wti[~ - ~~ (~~‘

_________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ _________________ 30.6o0. loll., Zoo..47 1*10) 11.. Cr.21* 0P.W0,t la0CCZ.O 10,9 Cr9dCs S 40 N0.th.n, 069.0 PbnthIO
0.2 C0.d,t. A-i? mnp-3 Credlo IPCO DICICIOl)

CCC-r 0.6-2 Cr.d~I. (IOU L~ 0,9121)
DO0,1 0.0-200.400 C-? Po,6-2 Cr6,110 (3~7Th Sfl

ir0003C1*dlC 0-4Mogne 1157.0.070,900.001

GGO-? P.r.-2 Cr940. — - I 00.. Aloe Eo.oy 200 0.1’ R.qdr.d
666-1? For.- 3Cr.do. 101 ci..a A TI9.a R.qr01.d
111-6 0.14.2 Cr0441. 12 C0900 A 11.., P91.4,1.4
JJJ-l2 O.k-S CadO. 97779900.001101.4
Rex-i? Po,.-3 C..drt.
LLL.12 P90-3 Cr0400 I 0..a TI., 10.0720001’ R.qrár.d
MM6-iTPrne-3Cred** Iuc 14.ao
NNN.T P0,0-2 CredO, 140001*. TiN.. Pr91Id.d
000-? 0.6-2 Cr140.1 107,.. 00.001101.11
FF7-i? Prr.-3 C,.dO.
000-1? Prre-3CredIo I ShnOb I.e 10.07101!. R.qCk.d
656-1? R0,-3C0.drlO 91 Otorth.R.qdr.d
$SS-i? 91.3~ 121 Shn01O ProlId.d

)Aka VdOV4,1oldoeSoe..o

Qg7Shumard Oak Quercus shumardii(2.5”CaI8.~) 10-12
~ 12 Cypress Taxodium Distichum(2.5”CaI~6’) 10-12

‘,P~ie PinusTaedaJ~Cai~) 10-1Z
n Tree hex vomitona (2.0” Cal @6’) 8-10

0 32 Live Oak Sr.4.OC,1@616..ooer.n000k 12-14’
00064LL.e1000PE0,T00

09*0m:Aldm**.nt*.t..pbr1.944dhr...,I.h.090.,
910 t114I,0101,.NtJNds600l9SIboWtrtr*.r1a9199,IN*,9IIrOgflI
CIWnI, loran ap.r596919,drrnry*9.000591064d0.

,0.)r9 .oar0.n.6,,rjw,910I.o I Cr099 0,911.0 Sir Iron..
*r.OUI.nd ..ffiW00*yId.yIr.Mt.I.rr.aflpWm.lt.rO

19.r.91An90080,S,90400.

SOmbcAIflNk,.r1090.00049,0r9-.rd 10,0.49,49,, MIØ,r.r,00r.a

*I.r..I0040n049..or.flnwnsdrrr.rnn.SrStaI.bd91dr.n.
00,00* S.d .9.9,90.0, 6400911 149,0.1 fln004S,

IOpth,I.091M9*bb.fl.I0,WIfl.da&,d na,00,d.I8I1000r.Io6.
prm..IIS.bboI.dIton wm.anrronndaI.rrlnaylo.a

*IpO..1490S191b.iflh.d6a0.101109096 .cc.Io.srad.rts.lOr9Lk
19,, ...iIbo.Mro,10Iiet000r.49090y.

C.ota0r0.d,.nw.0w..d.,S01rSl.Mrs0.Id..0140949100

*dS,..49fl...OIrrS..061,.r9r.a..698a.d.nl.pr.p.ty.r
orthIrfl9*.9or11rn.l.o.rI0...90.napr,.rlU0.ai0.*.rho.fl..
.09091..ffi.th...49r&Ur.IhssIn,ar.,.W.dir..d.r 11049900.50

p.rr00910n.oa,mp.d.l.rwe.rrau.uM0,,wrm9n.l. P079W
dr94n.c.rd.,c.r410064p4915,r.049.dr.rIrOao,00b..M,rtn.d.

000drnB9001lvIaI.,2t9*.ndabrs..0.y,.911..tI.,. r.qo0..*.
Cr190.60. St T.99.0rl P9191 .1.0010,. pm 66.. .499*01.04490 9. di~ pba

Mybndfld..r.aIWIr.rln.0dh.wa.dmgIrSirta.d.

AI.610091....s,dpI.p...dI.U.c41...I.191.1091..rOO,.d ..i69*. CIT
d.W.00200051y0.fl90099lMr000r.

d.p.19*.rIW,A,rirng Sod **o..,t*..peS.a0s49~..~.MI.r0g.o
69,r..rd,l,..flMpbrOM.95.ord.01r110.db.f.rpbrg9fl

..40499~dId*0..,th.W!S0.iI00I.*19flMld2..0l*9.t6*0..
6.a0000914.66r99,004*P,..rIC., I,*p..ISl.,9.60011b.C....
II. COCCI $0009 9C~C .00 II0.C~C. Tn.r.99*l.9 91,99 59 ...pS.000l, In r..p00

.k....a 0.99 1.0.94 91 9919 94.094 In 0.Il.CCd, 9.4*9) 0.19C 0)99 IC
d0,0.0.I*1w*..4 t.056CC400z.dd.n1,.M010I.Or.Ir.adI.

b9*I.IdW.d0499401.,r.fl910099.6.0.9t.dI9.irCIrNO.

41C.....*.0051.,1900199*..I,I.nI. ...*S9th.r.9.Io..tth.
.l0.n_..r91 *~0.C~a4 I99p.~lU0.*.d00.rr9.r
5900...n.ir.dCCi,00.InarISo1....Io.rh&Ar.rL

.S.dd.k.91d.,l.ni,00.,d00.th....49 0W91..r..l.od.I99b.
flN.2dYd996O*.IC.9990990l11I09.fl2.0.dIr~d2.*dIl0.
———“.66—CO

l00~,9n*I.*.dp0n..Ia..M0kb*4k.IC4hrd.0w
OorIb9damdC.ffid.,Ir.Io*nl C49 $0rung.

onoa0001r.*.,OnWn)91,,2b9669r0. p’0I.n,09r9..
49IaCCI.00d,Iflt.91,.lIICO.r99*.rO,I0dIal0.dI.100,.d
*0. O6.lh~9..C90.66I0Cfl69.pem*Wfrd09,I*~Ik.

.ir..9.r,r.bsror...alr dIflrm..rOOI,0rO9RbI.r...rOW,.Cd
Irra.do,9.Iro,.w.op1.rS.9 .9.90000InF7.,q91.dI.rbSd,dIb.
19.pdrCO.r..00.br.dS...N.,....C0*r09Mh,..flr69dIn.tr..r.
I1m.i.1,0.a.Ip,i.~..di.0.l9p..0t

-1~fl0I09MpI 9,...,. *Ifl.00r,1rhth..pflOr...bI.r..Oo,
6991.0,9,20496 .ICCt.*.d~I.O.1..,.*lSIflCepI.WdIr
919.rdb.910fl910 Na,6I5~d dC,0OCO9.r,t

0400rlLM6640r..poO0.,r66rq 4. I9yCldSrCSlpICICCInlCll9C. N.
.900660 40.r~09irl0b.*l*lIrak .090Wr.rthi.

--*LLr0asc*LLWro.EPnnrIvw,n1000 0661000.011 MUIr IL
rThrmrnrN 0*09 10100. ikEiALCO0094199( oOw10lorol.sroaOI.

IOOnaOII.$wfl9940*..dd49CC00O. o.o.pI*4.o,091o.
OWN,0.dWOd.i5oK.ndaa100.flO9K66fl0100fl1.Mrl.
IOrOp,0010O090000fltd,&S.pr94al. T12r91.rCn.I.I0.00.rI.r01000rCC.
i.pkd.prodd.dl.rl....41000bo.1

‘~ - ‘.‘-~-00—- ~~>~r >~ -

D 2019-90.1986 20 Sow.,. C102)n.~., 0059y E.,9519n,4 0080.11)0.,,, Pwp.nly U,,. 10 Month .04 S.o.1), 2)110.50.90.0, PLop.rly LII,.) 42 Residential Zoning
(Sin~e Family Homes)

—~~E-- (f) L.d~9 Perl,1 F).,

Spdjwy 22-Told 60 15,9 Cr944), OP-Hwy 22-7.69411 Te.. Cn.dlt, SP-N022-To01 01 TI.. Cr949. RB-lao, Boll., Zone-2l C,.diIr 05-11.09 6411191 200*41 Cr1440
~.E 000-2 C,y,5l.1 4L-iS PInp-3 Cr51,110 50-1? Prne-3 Cr.dlm F-i? Prrre.3 Cre40, ID-i? PInO-3 Cr04410
IOJU-? 090-2 CledlI, 4N-i? P4110-3 Cr1,110 5)0-i? 090-3 Clod). 0-1? Pore-3 Cr6,110 ,
VW6 MagndICI-2C094410 4N-l?P1no-3Cr.dts 5I-i?M.5ndO-3Cr9,110 -.‘ I’.,~._’ FF-6Prnr-2Credt~
VWAO1SPIno-3Cred10 40-ii4.Proe-3Cre,11.1 SJ-6Mognd,o-2Cre4410 -I’ -..,-.-,oI- —? -4a-. .4U1
Xi1X-1?0.k-3 Cr9,110 4P1? Afle-3010d10 5)0-10 Prrr6-3C10d10 --1. 4.~-,~4,,-.-3- N-I-I? p0,6-3 Credl.
?I’r4.i? 0.0-3 Cred10 40-6 PorO-2 094410 51-? Pory-2 Credis 1.1? Prno-3 Credlo 4. —
ZZZ-i? Ane-3 C,e,1to 4R-i? P11,9-3 Cr9,110 5.0-6 0.6-2 Ceedl~ I:- -,_4.,..,.., .1..
441-F O.k. 2 Cred). 45-1? Prrry-3 Coed). SN-i? 91,0-3 Cr9,110 4.. ---—4.. ~.‘.Ir
48.10 n~3C,.dl. 4T-1?91ny-3C194410 50-6’000-2Cred10 0..?. ?.-.4..~?.-.1I LL-i?Prnr-3Crydrs
4C-1?Pin.-3Cre,110 4U-1?PIne-3Cred10 5P-i?Magrro6.-3Cr9d10 4..4.0~.,..1ro.ir.
40-1? Pino-3 Cr9,110 4v-i? Pnr,-3 Credlo 50-1? 91,0-3 ClOd10 4..?’~ ‘P4-2? 040-3 Cr04410
4E-i?P4nn-3Cre,110 4W6’000-2Cr9d10 5R-i?P)rrn-3Cred10 .,-‘ .,,o, .~-I1.
4F-iO 7)1,51-3 Cr.,110 4X-i? Rno-3 Coed). 55-i? 0.0-3 Cr9,110 4.-I? i’....-l.’.,.,’.ol, P7-6’ Oak-2 Clod).
40-12 OOk-3Cre,110 4Y-i?Rne-3Ce.,1i, ST-1?6fle-3Cred10 S-i? 09k-3Credt1, 00-1?Rne-3Cre&10
4)0-IF P5,0-3 Cr2dlo 4Z-1? Nne-3 Cr94410 51)-i? 91,2-3 Cr.d10 4.,,.....1.r..4.,-~ 11)6-F M0~.di.-2 C194410
41-10 09I,-3C,edrs S4i?Ook-3Cro,110 SV-i?P,n.-3C,o4410 ,.,, 4.rro.4 SS-1?Rne-3Credto
4.1-1)1 060-3C19,110 5B-1?16n.-3Ce.d10 ,‘.-‘ -~--,- ... V-1?Mapr5,e-3Cred10 Ti4.1?Po.o-3Cred10
4K-i? P5,e-3 Cr94410 50.? 006-2 Cr0441. - ,-‘- - ..~.-0, o.-4.~- ‘.4.- LU-i? P5,e-3 Cr94410

5D-6Ook-2Cr.4410 5YOi?Prn0-3Cr9,110 o.-4..--4.o-..,..?.
SE-i? 91,0-3 Cr94410 SZ-6’Ook-2 Cr24410 .0 ..?~_4.~4.oo.tIo 5r,%rd15- Ook-3 CredrO
.0-?’ ‘.‘.~,.. 646’Ook-2Cr.4410 .., 4.-r,. - -~14 ))X-170,k-3 Cr14411,
‘-4.-’ .r--1=.1444. 4?- o.— —04.0 YY-i?7)no-3Cred10

,L,—.i,,1.:--’.’..- 56.12 PIne-3Credlo J.4.?...
6-2?O.k-3Cred10 r-’.I -—.,.i-...?.’.-o, A14.-6Ook-2Cred10
5.1-1? 0.0-3 Cr94410 CC-i? P0,1-3 Cr1,111,
1013-i? UUe 090-3 Cr04410

~o0p.s

S*.kI3500r004-wfls0460F+I-

000)9029.,. I*~)rl,r di )5T~4w 0.)
W.0)9fN.AZ49CCD, 0001,491, LA,

Storm R9191119919191r0

00.99.99. HC-2Ndir.yC900,9140

z
C-)

0)
0

w

U)
•0
CO
-J

CU
0~
a)
ci
CU
C.)
(0

-D
C
CU

~a)
CO

a)c2~CU

U)
~0

CO
-J

01)

c/)~

— C

0 --

5 01)
01) CO
~ D

U).9.rd.0109r,2:

N.rS)0Olr.a P10,09.41ev 21)
0909r)A-20r.949F.1db)
b.lIVowrOLwrd-Cwrrrwd4)
WaI)Iba09101I01,r9.Conw*rd.fl

ExIoIngTr..S.ureqinlor,r,j.9n lrom
0905900.9,660.5.,.... Sinq
P194.119, l7-.1r7.29o.
0da&ir..Swnr000b.r4.20l7
LD0..e6.rl.2017
(RE’E0001flO, II 0015)

405904611 R.,~ 04.4!.,
(14102 LI R~ P9*p..ty LII..)
92 79191 7,2. 00.0059

SB -10 E.,1,OrrBoll.Olr..
311.42 L.5 5440 Peop94y LII.)
477.007,090.0069

i Ci.,, A 1.060.5730 LF. R.qrnfr.d
220090. A 10.05 R.qdr9d
o Cl.00A’TI.8S P1o4d94
227,9.. 0.~ 101.91

101. 0900 11107 00 LI 0.4101.4
22c1.anT1O66R.*)ir.4
0 00055 015590 P10~1ö04
22 7559090001 11.04

IC61~ Aloe EwlySO LP. R.q,i*.d
12 Cl... A 1)0.95 0.qrie04
DCI9.5 A Tm~~ P,od40d
l2Tr.. 0.000110104

I ~l050 TI., Ewly 20 LF. RSqde.d
12C).SNT1466R.qdr.d
60000 TIN., P1094404
12755900.0010)01.91

000,001. R.qI*.4

SI 47
244.74 LI 519. P19$0rlyL61o)
I 7201)779.02.0001

1000, A 1090w*700LF. R.qL01~d
120015. AiN.. 0.qdr9d
100.05 A 10.9.0 P09014.4
17,990.000116991

1000. TI., Ewoy3O LF. R.qLLñd
120).,, T lb.. R.qdr.d
120).,. TiN., P10,4400
o 7610.000110194

00)050010 R410Ie.4

I 114 WoOd P.1190 Il5ld.d. ..IdInbLOOdI19d.
11109900,019.1124,1.00 UWoy 0991111019
Sit, hr 95. 00945.90 01419, Pnop99ty
U.n. 4009140)0 E0N.d. 11 1.29101
01.50.00, P091.107 Un.$t..ts91
00)5, P,91.oIyLAn9I49o2.*4901
040*0,46,911.10. P,op.nly LII.

L02.12 (I) PRESERVED
LO8-Z4 (01.71. IF 1.11.0060100
1044(C).ISo ?R.p1909 VII.
L0I-12 (C) .00= 1 R.pb..VId.
1,01.1?, 1r,r,r)C),09olrR911.VthL.
107-2? (61.71 • II” 9014000111)00
LOl.I2 (01,79.9= 0.04009 54,19
109.1?. 1?.rbBb.71.22..?o

F )C).10 0? 0.040.. 2511142) R5)d.r. V.11..
10)0-1? (C) .90.? R.pIrm VII.
LOll-IF (C) .0991=1.1029.7.49..
1012-10= C~ .0Q.7.9 R.~02o.Vtha
L0iS-12. PRESERVED



La. Hwy #21

LEGEND OP SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS

• oo’w’wuwawowolona44wa

D0&,700L

I~lw00wTflt

0
©~w4oU•Thu

Q~.wwu.~’w

TREE
PERFORMED BY:

Southern Geomatics Services, LLC
10447 .k.,I.,,.,tJ,.,,, 7k..

PROJECT INFORMATION
LOT DGS-A2

FLOWER ESTATES SUBDIVISION, SECTION ‘A”
St. Tanimany Parish, Louisiana

SURVOYINPDRMNJ1O#I

PRwECTNUMIEO I PAOIYCHIEF I IEAPJPIIY I CALLS 47 I a’~~wv~o

0I9’5755E 525.44 22225

& 4 - Sin.

Lwt iRS-AZ I.

I.

- I --:

nn

~LJEIVtT

Isheet I of 1~



DM13 ‘Jr OtMflIflUa

(8

:.:‘
;~3. I

LOT B-lA

I
DI

~D12

20’ SEWER, DRAINAGE
& UTILITY EASEMENT
(10 EACH SIDE)

PERFORMED BY;

Southern Geomatics Services, LLC

PROJECT INFORMATION

Lot 168-Al,
Flower Estates Subdivision, Section ‘A”

St. Tammany Parish, Louisiana
SECTION TOWNSHIP RANGE LAND 015 TRICT

47 7SoaIh II Pour 5,vtbe,,tern

SURVEY INFORMATION
0.19,1 Field Survey Septenrbnr 21, 2017

PROJECTNUMBER I PARr/CHiEF I DRAWN BY I CALCSBY I APPROVED
17-090 1064 JaM iBM Alp

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATION

To: H&O HWY 21 PROPERTIES L L C

La Hwy #21

Li

c~10”
LOT 168-A2

Bearings and diotonEes shown hereon are based on Mop File #5646A.

SURVEYOR’S NOTES
1. Servitudes shown hereon are not necessarily exclusive servitudes of record as

shown on title opinion or title policy will be added hereto upon request, as
surveyor has not performed any title search or abstract

2. The property is located within Flood Zone “C’ with a base of n a accord ng to
the Federal Emergency Management Agency IFEMA) flood insurance rate
map (firm) Community Panel No. 225205 0210 C & 0230C dated 10-17-1989.

3 Setback lines shall be verified by owner or contractor prior to any construction,
as an abstract has not been performed by the undersigned.
Setbacks are as follows: Front = 50’, Sides = 10’ & Rear = 30’.

4 This survey was done on the ground under my direct supervision and control and
found no encroachments on the subject property unless otherwise shown.

5 Positiona accuracy of found monuments are within dimensional tolerances in
accordance with the minimum standards of a class C survey unless otherwise
noted

LEGEND OF SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS AND UNE TABLE

o OAK TREE
LINE TABLE

0 MAGNOLIA TREE NUMCER OIBECTIOU DISTANCE
Li 557’44’Si’E 34.99•

0 PINE TREE LI 977•4suVE 6422LI 500’OUIVR 75.22

Unknown Tree Type ~ ~ ~-:::
L6 nsn’sg~oi-t so us.

• )4” IRON ROD FOUND 17 N59’SOSVW 29053

A D.O.T.D. CAP FOUND

TREE SURVEY

I

—-~1

L_~:_~
I-

L6

L Buffer

I
Lot 168-Al P0500 504

Madiconoille, Louisiana 70447

(1,
0
0
0
0
I-,,
w
m
I-s

90

F”.)

955.501.9990
akesler@southerngeomatira.com

linch=4ofeet
Graphic Sca)e

0’ 20’ 40 80

~Buffer — — — — —~-~-o -

L7 35~~ (p15” ~ 5” /
74’ I 100’ ~l mi

LOT420-A~ LOT421 LOT422 LOT 177 I LOT 178

I certify that this plat represents an actual ground survey made by me or under
my direction, and it does conform to the requirements for the minimum
standards for property boundary surveys as found in Louisiana Administrative
Code Title 46: LXI, Chapter 25 for a Class C survey

LOtJIs”14t,,

REG.No.5051 E
REGISTERED

PROFESSIONAL

Professional Land Survevor#5051 I Sheetlofi


